
980 9th Street, Suite 2400, Sacramento, Ca 95814 | info@dcdca.org | DCDCA.ORG 

June 03, 2024

Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority Board of Directors 

Subject: Materials for the June 06, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting 

Members of the Board: 

The Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority (DCA) will have a Finance 
Committee Meeting, scheduled for Thursday, June 06, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. This will be a 
hybrid meeting, members of the public may attend the meeting in person or virtually. The 
call-in and video information, as well as meeting location is provided in the attached agenda. 
Meeting information will also be posted on the dcdca.org website.

Please note that the DCA continues to follow current State and Local COVID-19 guidelines and 
will comply with public health recommendations regarding public meetings and social 
distancing efforts. Any meeting changes or cancellation will be communicated.

Enclosed are the materials for the Board meeting in a PDF file, which has been bookmarked 
for your convenience. 

Regards, 

Graham Bradner
DCA Executive Director 

mailto:info@dcdca.org


 

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, June 6th, 2024 
3:00 p.m.  

Hybrid (Teleconference) Meeting 
 

DCDCA Boardroom 
980 9th Street, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
TELECONFERENCE LOCATIONS: 

1. Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, Training Room, 23780 Pine Street, Newhall, Ca 91321 
2. Morro Dunes RV Park, 1700 Embarcadero, Space 102, Morro Bay, Ca 93442 
3. Zone 7 Water Agency, 100 N. Canyons Pkwy., Board Room, Livermore, CA 94551 

 
CONFERENCE ACCESS INFORMATION:  

Phone Number: (669) 444-9171  Access Code: 84596022815# 
 

Virtual Meeting Link: https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/84596022815?from=addon 

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone 
 

Additional information about participating by telephone or via the remote meeting solution is 
available here: https://www.dcdca.org 

AGENDA 
 

Except as permitted by Government Code section 54953(f), Directors will attend the meeting from the DCDCA 
Boardroom or any of the teleconference locations.  Members of the public may attend in person at these locations 
or remotely through the virtual meeting link above.  Assistance to those wishing to participate in the meeting in 
person or remotely will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested person must request the accommodation as soon as possible in 
advance of the meeting by contacting the DCA support staff at (888) 853-8486 or info@dcdca.org. Members of the 
public may speak regarding items on the agenda during those items and when recognized by the Chair. Speakers 
are limited to three minutes each; however, the Chair may limit this time when reasonable based on the 
circumstances. Persons wishing to provide public comment remotely on Agenda Items are encouraged to complete 
a public comment request form at: https://tinyurl.com/dcafinancepubliccomment by 3:15 pm or through the QR 
code below. In addition, members of the public may use the “raise hand” function (*9 if participating by telephone 
only) during the meeting to request the opportunity to speak. Additional information will be provided at the 
commencement of the meeting.  

 

https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/84596022815?from=addon
https://www.dcdca.org/


DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
June 06, 2024 
 
 

2 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL – Any private remote meeting attendance will be noticed or approved at 
this time.  

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

(a) May 16, 2024, Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

(a) Review of Final Draft FY24/25 Budget 
Recommended Action: The Finance Committee recommend by motion that 
the Board of Directors adopt the proposed budget for FY 2024/25. 

5. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

(a) Verbal Reports, if any 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT  
Members of the public may address the Committee on matters that are within the Committee’s 
jurisdiction but not on the agenda at this time. Speakers are generally 
limited to three minutes each; however, the Chair may further limit this 
time when reasonable based on the circumstances. Persons wishing to 
speak may do so remotely through the electronic meeting link, by 
scanning the QR Code, or teleconference number when recognized by 
the Chair.  The DCA encourages public comments and requests that 
speakers present their remarks in a respectful manner, within 
established time limits, and focus on issues which directly affect the DCA or are within its 
jurisdiction. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

*    *    *    *    *    * 

The DCA Finance Committee proposed next scheduled meeting(s):  

TBD 



Agenda Item 3a 

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2024  1 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 MINUTES 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING  
 

 Thursday, May 16, 2024 
3:00 p.m. 

(Paragraph numbers coincide with agenda item numbers)  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
The regular meeting of the Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority (DCA) Finance 
Committee was called to order in person, by teleconference, and remotely - Conference 
Access Information: Phone Number: (669) 444-9171, Code: 82522502695#, https://dcdca-
org.zoom.us/j/82522502695?from=addon at 5:01 p.m. Please note that the committee 
meeting had a delayed start due to the DCA Board of Directors meeting running longer than 
anticipated. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 
Committee members in attendance from the DCA Boardroom were Gary Martin, Sarah Palmer, 
and Martin Milobar. 

 
DCA staff members in attendance were Graham Bradner and Josh Nelson. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 18, 2024, Finance Committee Meeting 

 
Recommendation: Approve the April 18, 2024, Finance Committee Meeting 

 
Motion to Approve Minutes from April 18, 2024, as  

 
Noted: Palmer 
Second: Milobar 
Yeas: Martin, Palmer, Milobar 
Nays: None 
Abstains: None 
Recusals: None 
Absent: None 
Summary: 3 Yeas; 0 Nays; 0 Abstain; 0 Absent. (Motion passed as MO 24-05-01). 
 

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 

a) Review Fiscal Year 24/25 Budget Summary and Detail  

https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/82522502695?from=addon
https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/82522502695?from=addon


Agenda Item 3a 

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2024  2 

Informational Only. 
 
DCA Executive Director, Graham Bradner, provided a presentation regarding the Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2024/25 draft budget to the committee. He informed the committee that they 
reviewed the budget at a high level during the Board meeting and now will be reviewing 
the details that comprise the high-level summary. He stated that the objective is to share 
this information with the committee now, provide context, facilitate their review, and 
collect feedback prior to the next meeting on June 6th, so that the budget can be revised 
and refined if needed.  
 
Next, Mr. Bradner reviewed the accomplishments from FY 2023/24, beginning with the 
fact that the DCA supported the Department of Water Resources (DWR) in responding to 
the large amount of public comments that was received during the process of finalizing the 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR). The engineering team helped interpret the 
engineering documentation that DCA provided DWR. The fieldwork team completed three 
(3) field investigations programs. Staff prepared the updated cost estimate for the Bethany 
Reservoir Alignment, developed a series of “closer look” fact sheets and videos, and 
conducted twelve (12) alignment tours. In regard to FY 2024/25, the DCA is going to 
continue to provide engineering support to DWR and continue the development of design, 
construction and contracting innovations, including supporting DWR’s evaluation of those 
innovations particularly under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for possible 
changes to the approved project. Staff will also continue the subsurface investigations 
along the Bethany Reservoir, which will help with the innovations, as well as continue 
working on organizational growth.  
 
The FY 2024/25 proposed budget is $43M, whereas it was $40.4M for FY 2023/24. There 
are new tasks and phases associated with the FY 2024/25 budget. Mr. Bradner then 
provided a summary of the budget by vendor. He highlighted that the three major 
consultants are Jacobs, which is comprised of the engineering team, Parsons, which is 
comprised of the program management team, and AECOM, which is comprised of the 
geotechnical exploration team. 
 
Director Palmer asked if all of the geotechnical work is being completed by AECOM.  
 
Mr. Bradner confirmed that AECOM is the major contractor, and they have a number of 
subcontractors within their contract that help support the geotechnical effort.  
 
Chair Martin asked how the vendors determine their budget and if it is defined within their 
scope.  
 
Mr. Bradner informed Chair Martin that task orders are developed and issued annually to 
the contractors which strictly constrains their budget and scope of work. The task orders 
are then managed throughout the year. Within the task orders are the deliverables, the 
tasks, and the aligned budget that go along with the tasks.  



Agenda Item 3a 

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2024  3 

 
Chair Martin stated that the amount of the budget for Jacobs indicates that it is a pretty 
detailed proposal and must be based on a fairly detailed scope of work.  
 
Mr. Bradner moved into further details of the budget breakdown. The example he 
provided showed the format of the engineering group. It first is broken down by the phase 
of the project, then goes by the contractual assignment. It is further broken down by the 
role of the organization, followed by the key activities that is planned for the fiscal year.  
 
Chair Martin asked if each of the entities receives a written request for proposal from Mr. 
Bradner or the management team. 
 
Mr. Bradner informed the committee that there is a negotiation phase where staff know 
what they want to focus on for the next fiscal year and the schedule is a good tool to utilize 
for that. It is not a competitive process as they have a master agreement with the DCA.  
 
He then covered the metrics by fiscal year which shows the total FY labor hours and the 
weighted average billing rate. Currently, the weighted average billing rate is trending 
downwards as the DCA is bringing on more support staff to help spread the work more 
effectively and efficiently amongst a diverse set of rate classes.  
 
Mr. Bradner shifted to an overview of the Work Breakdown Structure (WBS). The WBS 
organizes all budgeted activities of the DCA. The Program Management Office (PMO) 
phase covers the entirety of the program, through design, construction, and 
commissioning. The Program Initiation (PI) phase is where the engineering and 
geotechnical activities are. Over time, the PI phase will disappear, and all of the work will 
be in the PMO and Program Delivery (PD) phase. He informed the Board that the rest of 
the presentation goes over the details of each phase and compares the approved budget 
for FY 2023/24 to the proposed budget for FY 2024/25 in detail.  
 
Director Palmer asked if this will be the same thing that the committee will be reviewing 
on June 6th.  
 
Mr. Bradner stated that it is and if there are any significant changes then the committee 
will be notified.  
 
No further comments or questions were received from the committee, nor were any public 
comment requests received. 
 

5. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
   
a. Verbal Reports 

No reports. 



Agenda Item 3a 

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2024  4 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
No public comment requests.  
 

7. ADJOURNMENT: 
Chair Martin adjourned the meeting at 5:32 p.m., in person, by teleconference, and remotely - 
Conference Access Information: Phone Number: (669) 444-9171, Code: 82522502695#, 
https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/82522502695?from=addon. 

https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/82522502695?from=addon


 

Board Memo 
Contacts:   Graham Bradner, Executive Director 

Date:         June 06, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting Item No. 4a 

Subject:    Proposed Final Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/25 

 
Summary: 
Attached to this memo is the DCA proposed budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2024/25, including 
summary tables and detailed backup information. The proposed budget is $43M includes $1.85M 
in unallocated reserve. We plan to present our final budget for DCA Board of Directors approval 
at the June 20th, 2024 meeting with a recommendation from the Finance Committee. This memo 
is intended to provide additional details to support the Committee’s review and recommendations 
regarding the proposed FY 2024/25 budget.  
 
Planned technical work in the upcoming year will largely be focused on the following tasks:  

• Providing support to the Department of Water Resources (DWR) preparation of permit 
documents and applications and responding to requests for clarification regarding the 
engineering aspects of the selected project alternative.  

• Continued execution of our geotechnical program to better understand conditions 
associated with the Bethany Reservoir Alignment to help define or support current 
assumptions on underground conditions. This data is critical to validating the conceptual 
design of many of the program components and provide additional information to DWR as 
it seeks to further study the preferred project and continue through permitting activities. 

• Continued development of the program delivery plan, which includes analyses of program 
sequence, design and construction innovations, and contracting strategies to further 
reduce impacts, costs, schedule, risk, or improve constructability. 

• Continued development of DCA organization policies and procedures foundational to 
ensuring efficiency and transparency through future program phases.    

 
Attachments 1 and 2 include redline updates to the draft budget from the version presented at 
the May 16th Finance Committee meeting and Attachment 3 includes a new chart showing 
proposed FY 2024/25 budget by functional area and vendor.  
 
Recommended Action:  
The Finance Committee recommend by motion that the Board of Directors adopt the proposed 
budget for FY 2024/25. 
 
 
 



June 06, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting  Agenda Item 4a| Page 2 
 

Attachments: 
Attachment 1 – Proposed FY 2024/25 Presentation 
Attachment 2 – Proposed Final FY 2024/25 Budget Summary and Detail  
Attachment 3 – Proposed Final FY 2024/25 Budget Detail by Vendor 
 



W W W . D C D C A . O R G  |  W W W . W A T E R . C A . G O V / D E L T A C O N V E Y A N C E

D E L T A  C O N V E Y A N C E  D E S I G N  &  C O N S T R U C T I O N  A U T H O R I T Y

Finance Committee Meeting
June 6, 2024 | Agenda Item 4a, Attachment 1



6/6/2024 2

Agenda

1. FY24/25 Budget Planning Timeline

2. Proposed Final FY24/25 Scope and Budget

3. Q & A

4. Recommendation Request



     

F Y 2 4 / 2 5  B U D G E T  R E V I E W

6/6/2024 3

FY24/25 Budget Planning Activities and Schedule

2024Feb Mar Apr May Jun
2024

DCA Leads FY 24/25 Kick-Off 
Meeting

Mar 11

Draft Detailed Budget 
Sheets Due

Apr 8

Draft Task Order for FY 24/25 
for DCO Review Due

Apr 19

Present Draft Budget to DCA Board
May 16

Present Final Budget to DCA 
Board for Adoption

Jun 20

Begin FY 24/25 Budget Preparations
Feb 26

Finance Committee Meeting - 
Budget Overview and 

Approach 

Apr 19

Finance Committee 
Meeting - Review Budget 

Details
May 16

Finance Committee 
Meeting  - Finalize and 
Recommendation for 

FY24/25 Budget

Jun 6

Finalize 
Refinements to 

Draft Budget
Jun 7

Finance Committee Kick-Off 
Meeting

Mar 8
Today



Proposed Final FY24/25 Scope and 
Budget

D C A  F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E

6/6/2024 4



     The Program Management team developed a programmatic Work 
Breakdown Structure (WBS) to organize all budgeted activities of 
the DCA for the Delta Conveyance Program.  The WBS was 
developed for all phases of the program from initiation to program 
closeout.  Work activities of the DCA at the highest level of the WBS 
are described below:

Current Phases:
Program Management Office – Cross-organizational support 
functions throughout all phases of the program.

Program Initiation – Engineering work to support the 
environmental permitting phase, including evaluation of 
alternatives, improving definition of features, design criteria, 
contracts, and interfaces. This Phase ends when all major permits 
have been obtained and the program is positioned for 
implementation. 

Program Delivery – Pre-Design data collection activities to support 
further study of a preferred project. This Phase would ultimately 
include final design and construction projects managed by the 
PMO. 

F Y 2 4 / 2 5  B U D G E T  R E V I E W

6/6/2024 5

Current WBS
PCA-Procurement Management

EO-Executive Office PIE-Management & Admin.
EO-Chief Engineer PCA-Contract Administration
EO-DCA Board Meetings PIE-CEQA Engineering Support

EO-General Counsel PY-Management PIE-Facility Studies

EO-Audit PY-Property Agents PIE-Shared Support Services

EO-Treasury PY-Temporary Entrance Permits PIE-Project Definition Reports

EO-Human Resources PY-Easements PIE-Permit Engineering Support

EO-Undefined Allowance PY-Land Purchases

PY-Eminent Domain Support
CE-Management

PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit
CE-Community Support PY-Court Ordered Entry Credit

CE-Community Meetings 
CE-Social Media PM-Management

PDPD-Management
PM-Environmental Planning

PCTRL-Management PDPD-Design Procurement
PM-Permit Acquision

PCTRL-Risk Mgt PDPD-Geotechnical
PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance

PCTRL-Cost Mgt PDPD-Surveying & Mapping
PM-Cultural Survey Management

PCTRL-Schedule Mgt PM-Biological Survey Management PDPD-Permit Monitoring & Compliance

PCTRL-Document Mgt PDPD-Cultural Surveys
HS-Management PDPD-Biological Surveys

PCTRL-Cost Validation

PCTRL-Cost Estimating QM-Management & Auditing

PCTRL-Program Governance
ST-Management

PCTRL-Asset Management Planning

EN-Management
AD-Management

EN-Basis of Design Report Review
AD-Office Rent EN-30% Design Review
AD-Office Furniture EN-60% Design Review
AD-Office Supplies EN-Bid Review
AD-Other Direct Costs EN-Value Engineering
AD-Office Utilities

AD-IT Services GT-Management
AD-IT Software
AD-IT Hardware

SM Management & Auditing

PCA-Management

PMO-Procurement

PCA-Management

PIE-Facility Studies

PIE-CEQA Engineering Support

PIE-Management & Administration
PI-Engineering

PROGRAM INITIATION PHASE (PI)

PCTRL-Program Governance

PCTRL-Asset Management Planning

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE (Cont.)

PMO-Program Controls
PCTRL-Management

PCTRL-Risk Mgt

PCTRL-Cost Mgt

PCTRL-Schedule Mgt

PCTRL-Document Mgt

PY-Land Purchases

PY-Easements

PM-Environmental Planning

PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance

PM-Permitting Surveys Management

CE-Outreach

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE (PMO)
PMO-Executive Office

EO-Management

EO-General Counsel

EO-Audit

EO-Treasury

EO-Human Resources

EO-Undefined Allowance

PMO-Community Engagement
CE-Management

CE-Community Coordination

PMO-Geotechnical Management
GT-Management

PCA-Procurement Management

PMO-Surveying & Mapping Management
SM-Management & Auditing

PCA-Contract Administration

PMO-Property
PY-Management

PY-Property Agents

PY-Temporary Entrance Permits

PIE-Shared Support Services

PIE-Project Definition Reports

PY-Eminent Domain Support

PIE-Permit Engineering Support

PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit

PI-Fieldwork
PIF-Management

PMO-Permitting Management

PIF-Geotechnical Work

PM-Management

PIF-Surveying

Program Delivery Phase (PD)

PM-Permit Acquision

PD-Project Delivery
PDPD-Management

PDPD-Project Design Procurement

PDPD-Project Geotechnical

PCTRL-Cost Validation

PMO-Health and Safety

PDPD-Project Surveying & Mapping

PCTRL-Cost Estimating

HS-Management

PDPD-Project Permit Monitoring & Compliance

PMO-Quality Management
QM-Management & Auditing

PDPD-Permitting Surveys

PMO-Sustainability

EN-Project Design Reviews

AD-Information Technology

PMO-Administration
AD-Management

PMO-Engineering Management

AD-Facilities

EN-Management

ST-Management

5/16/2024 5



     

• $43.0M proposed 
FY24/25 budget 
compared to $40.4M 
budget for FY23/24

• New tasks and phases 
being introduced for 
FY24/25

• Red line items indicate 
changes

6/6/2024 6

Proposed Final FY 24/25 Budget Summary

F Y 2 4 / 2 5  B U D G E T  R E V I E W

CODE
 Approved                    

FY23/24 Budget  

 Proposed Draft            
FY24/25 Budget    (May 

16th) 

 Proposed Final             
FY24/25 Budget  

 $          40,442,554  $          43,000,200  $          43,000,200 
10 16,685,519$                 19,727,300$                 19,727,300$                 

100 5,382,983$                   4,736,700$                   4,939,700$                   
110 1,263,072$                   1,224,600$                   1,224,600$                   
120 4,230,306$                   4,905,500$                   4,905,500$                   
130 3,229,589$                   3,535,700$                   3,535,700$                   
140 555,508$                       762,900$                       762,900$                       
150 570,364$                       1,231,300$                   1,028,300$                   
160 489,208$                       1,254,600$                   1,254,600$                   
170 488,585$                       431,600$                       431,600$                       
180 391,560$                       698,600$                       698,600$                       
190 84,344$                         501,500$                       501,500$                       
210 444,300$                       444,300$                       

30 23,757,035$                 13,938,700$                 13,938,700$                 
300 15,656,019$                 13,938,700$                 13,938,700$                 
310 8,101,016$                   -$                                -$                                

40 -$                                9,334,200$                   9,334,200$                   
410 9,334,200$                   9,334,200$                   

PMO-Quality Management
PMO-Sustainability

PI-Engineering                    

PMO-Geotechnical Management

PI-Fieldwork

PDPD-Project Geotechnical

Description

PROGRAM DELIVERY

PROGRAM INITIATION 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE
PMO-Executive Office
PMO-Community Engagement
PMO-Program Controls
PMO-Administration
PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration
PMO-Property                            
PMO-Permitting Management
PMO-Health and Safety



     

6/6/2024

Budget by Vendor (> $250,000; 90% OF BUDGET) 

F Y 2 4 / 2 5  B U D G E T  R E V I E W

7

Consultant / Vendor FY 23/24 Budget FY 24/25 Proposed 
Budget

Final FY 24/25 
Proposed Budget Services

Jacobs 13,103,348$           16,750,079$           16,402,500$           Engineering

Parsons 8,593,353$            9,521,105$            9,528,700$            Program Management

AECOM 7,152,550$            9,973,450$            9,334,200$            Geotechnical Exploration

GV/HI Park Tower 1,309,939$            1,309,939$            1,310,000$            Office Lease

VMA 783,400$               801,682$               801,900$               Communication/Outreach Services, Communications Manager

Bradner Consulting -$                      608,000$               608,000$               Executive Director

Baker Tilly 615,000$               -$                      -$                      Executive Director

Metropolitan Water District 511,608$               545,142$               545,200$               Treasury and Administrative

Best, Best & Krieger 525,000$               497,162$               497,200$               General Counsel

Bender Rosenthal 305,000$               407,892$               553,000$               Right of Way Services

Launch 360,284$               371,864$               371,900$               Information Technology and Equipment

Note: Final FY 24/25 Proposed Budget Values Rounded up to the Nearest $100


WBS Categories





				PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE (PMO)										PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE (Cont.)										PROGRAM INITIATION PHASE (PI)

						PMO-Executive Office												PCA-Procurement Management								PI-Engineering

								EO-Management												PCA-Procurement Management								PIE-Management & Administration

										EO-Executive Office								PCA-Contract Administration												PIE-Management & Admin.

										EO-Chief Engineer 										PCA-Contract Administration								PIE-CEQA Engineering Support

										EO-DCA Board Meetings						PMO-Property														PIE-CEQA Engineering Support

								EO-General Counsel										PY-Management										PIE-Facility Studies

										EO-General Counsel										PY-Management										PIE-Facility Studies

								EO-Audit										PY-Property Agents										PIE-Shared Support Services

										EO-Audit										PY-Property Agents										PIE-Shared Support Services

								EO-Treasury										PY-Temporary Entrance Permits										PIE-Project Definition Reports

										EO-Treasury										PY-Temporary Entrance Permits										PIE-Project Definition Reports

								EO-Human Resources										PY-Easements										PIE-Permit Engineering Support

										EO-Human Resources										PY-Easements										PIE-Permit Engineering Support

								EO-Undefined Allowance										PY-Land Purchases								PI-Fieldwork

										EO-Undefined Allowance										PY-Land Purchases								PIF-Management

						PMO-Community Engagement												PY-Eminent Domain Support

								CE-Management												PY-Eminent Domain Support								PIF-Geotechnical Work

										CE-Management								PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit

								CE-Community Coordination												PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit								PIF-Surveying

										CE-Community Support										PY-Court Ordered Entry Credit

								CE-Outreach								PMO-Permitting Management								Program Delivery Phase (PD)

										CE-Community Meetings 								PM-Management								PD-Project Delivery

										CE-Social Media 										PM-Management								PDPD-Management

						PMO-Program Controls												PM-Environmental Planning												PDPD-Management

								PCTRL-Management												PM-Environmental Planning								PDPD-Project Design Procurement

										PCTRL-Management								PM-Permit Acquision												PDPD-Design Procurement

								PCTRL-Risk Mgt												PM-Permit Acquision								PDPD-Project Geotechnical

										PCTRL-Risk Mgt								PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance												PDPD-Geotechnical

								PCTRL-Cost Mgt												PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance								PDPD-Project Surveying & Mapping

										PCTRL-Cost Mgt								PM-Permitting Surveys Management												PDPD-Surveying & Mapping

								PCTRL-Schedule Mgt												PM-Cultural Survey Management								PDPD-Project Permit Monitoring & Compliance

										PCTRL-Schedule Mgt										PM-Biological Survey Management										PDPD-Permit Monitoring & Compliance

								PCTRL-Document Mgt								PMO-Health and Safety												PDPD-Permitting Surveys

										PCTRL-Document Mgt								HS-Management												PDPD-Cultural Surveys

								PCTRL-Cost Validation												HS-Management										PDPD-Biological Surveys

										PCTRL-Cost Validation						PMO-Quality Management

								PCTRL-Cost Estimating										QM-Management & Auditing

										PCTRL-Cost Estimating										QM-Management & Auditing

								PCTRL-Program Governance								PMO-Sustainability

										PCTRL-Program Governance								ST-Management

								PCTRL-Asset Management Planning												ST-Management

										PCTRL-Asset Management Planning						PMO-Engineering Management

						PMO-Administration												EN-Management

								AD-Management												EN-Management

										AD-Management								EN-Project Design Reviews

								AD-Facilities												EN-Basis of Design Report Review

										AD-Office Rent 										EN-30% Design Review

										AD-Office Furniture 										EN-60% Design Review

										AD-Office Supplies 										EN-Bid Review

										AD-Other Direct Costs										EN-Value Engineering

										AD-Office Utilities						PMO-Geotechnical Management

								AD-Information Technology										GT-Management

										AD-IT Services										GT-Management

										AD-IT Software						PMO-Surveying & Mapping Management

										AD-IT Hardware								SM-Management & Auditing

						PMO-Procurement														SM Management & Auditing

								PCA-Management

										PCA-Management













Vendors >250K

		Consultant / Vendor		FY 23/24 Budget		FY 24/25 Proposed Budget		Final FY 24/25 Proposed Budget		Services

		Jacobs		$   13,103,348		$   16,750,079		$   16,402,500		Engineering

		Parsons		$   8,593,353		$   9,521,105		$   9,528,700		Program Management

		AECOM		$   7,152,550		$   9,973,450		$   9,334,200		Geotechnical Exploration

		GV/HI Park Tower		$   1,309,939		$   1,309,939		$   1,310,000		Office Lease

		VMA		$   783,400		$   801,682		$   801,900		Communication/Outreach Services, Communications Manager

		Bradner Consulting		$   - 0		$   608,000		$   608,000		Executive Director

		Baker Tilly		$   615,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		Executive Director

		Metropolitan Water District		$   511,608		$   545,142		$   545,200		Treasury and Administrative

		Best, Best & Krieger		$   525,000		$   497,162		$   497,200		General Counsel

		Bender Rosenthal		$   305,000		$   407,892		$   553,000		Right of Way Services

		Launch		$   360,284		$   371,864		$   371,900		Information Technology and Equipment

		Note: Final FY 24/25 Proposed Budget Values Rounded up to the Nearest $100





Overall 24-25 Budget Prep

						FY24/25 Estimated Budget Total										$   42,998,016.69				$   43,000,200.00						Original # 43,000,200.00

		01-Prj Funs Prg Phas with Description		02 -Service Type with Description		03 -Service Item with Description		Account Code		Budget Line Item Description		FY23/24 Budget		Current Commitments		FY24/25 Budget (Raw #)		Budget Owner

tc={6C024535-130E-4195-874E-F2F01089989C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Claudia Rodriguez Do you want this column populated on either our version or the version for DCO?		Proposed Budget (Rounded)		Notes

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office		100.1000.10001.230005-00		ACWA Annual Subscription		1,500.00		820.00		$   2,000.00				$   2,000.00		Hard Number

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office		100.1000.10001.240000-00		Conference Fees		6,600.00		6,600.00		$   10,000.00

tc={3F85BD9E-CF09-47A9-8830-32AD08F4C900}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Coming from Parsons Conference Expense line for ACWA Booth - have to pay with CC 
Reply:
    Should we just move this into one of the Parsons budget lines rather than keep it separate?				$   10,000.00		may roll in to Parsons

tc={396CC6B6-2347-44C0-B08F-321722771E92}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Claudia Rodriguez Are we rolling the ACWA dues and conference fees into the Parsons TO?

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10003 - EO-DCA Board Meetings		100.1000.10003.190009-07		Board Meeting Supplies		12,000.00		8,215.00		$   6,000.00				$   6,000.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10003 - EO-DCA Board Meetings		100.1000.10003.240000-00		Audio Visual Board Meetings		28,000.00		0.00		$   16,000.00				$   16,000.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10200 - EO-Treasury		100.1000.10200.200013-11		Treasury Services		268,608.00		268,608.00		$   283,572.00				$   283,600.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office		100.1000.10001.190009-07		Chief of Staff		491,520.00		478,080.00		$   501,944.78				$   502,000.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office		100.1000.10001.230035-02

tc={AE624E93-FB0A-4907-AFEB-A5087ECA83C8}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Kristen Jones please use new BRCO agreement # - The one still in PROC. Let's start with to 0001 and if need to adjust to TO 0002 then we can.		Executive Office		615,000.00		591,719.79		$   608,000.00				$   608,000.00		Hard Number

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10002 - EO-Chief Engineer		100.1000.10002.190009-07		Chief Engineer		1,132,760.00		731,790.00		$   830,622.00				$   830,700.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1005 - EO-Legal		10050 - EO-General Counsel		100.1005.10050.200003-06		Legal Services		525,000.00		496,109.00		$   497,162.30				$   497,200.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1015 - EO-Audit		10150 - EO-Audit		100.1015.10150.200013-11		Annual Audit Services		18,000.00		18,000.00		$   18,000.00				$   18,000.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1020 - EO-Treasury		10200 - EO-Treasury		100.1020.10200.200013-11		BOA Letter of Credit FY23/24		0.00		8,811.91		$   9,000.00				$   9,000.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1020 - EO-Treasury		10200 - EO-Treasury		100.1020.10200.220009-03		GL, POL and Additional Insurance		37,315.00		37,043.00		$   45,370.80				$   45,400.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1025 - EO-Human Resources		10250 - EO-Human Resources		100.1025.10250.190009-07		Internship Program		56,000.00		56,000.00		$   58,800.00				$   58,800.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1025 - EO-Human Resources		10250 - EO-Human Resources		100.1025.10250.200013-12		Human Resources Manager		190,680.00		183,840.00		$   200,000.00				$   200,000.00

		100 - PMO-Executive Office		1090 - EO-Undefined Allowance		10900 - EO-Undefined Allowance		100.1090.10900.UDA-10000		EO-Undefined Allowance		1,850,000.00		0.00		$   1,853,000.00				$   1,853,000.00		Hard Number

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management		110.1100.11000.180006-07		Community Engagement		152,672.00		188,173.00		$   91,614.00				$   91,700.00

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management		110.1100.11000.190019-06		Communications Management

tc={4B18E379-9727-4B67-9C0F-2698033B4B9F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan we need a Management Line for VMA
Reply:
    The WBS selected is appropriate.						$   105,060.00				$   105,100.00

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management		110.1100.11000.190019-06		Communications Manager		253,400.00		253,400.00		$   259,952.00				$   260,000.00

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1110 - CE-Community Coordination		11001 - CE-Community Liaison		110.1110.11001.240010-00 		Community Coordination New Procurement		250,000.00		0.00		$   250,000.00				$   250,000.00		Hard Number

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings		110.1115.11002.180006-07

tc={3697C490-5C7D-4231-8D42-32FF19B21AAC}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan We can prob eliminate this line? We don't have anyone as a sub that would need ODCs on Jacobs, right?
Reply:
    Let's leave it for now. They just added it on the current TO. If they don't add an ODC line in their backup then we can remove. ?		Outreach ODC's		0.00		7,500.00						$   - 0

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings		110.1115.11002.230012-00 		Audio Visual Support Services Stakeholder Engagement		5,000.00		0.00		$   5,000.00				$   5,000.00

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11003 - CE-Social Media		110.1115.11003.240005-00		Website Support Services		15,600.00		15,600.00		$   15,600.00				$   15,600.00

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings		110.1115.11002.190009-07		Outreach Supplies		20,400.00		20,400.00		$   20,400.00				$   20,400.00

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings		110.1115.11002.240000-00		Venue Rentals Allowance FY23/24		36,000.00		36,523.00		$   40,000.00				$   40,000.00

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11003 - CE-Social Media		110.1115.11003.190019-06		Social Media, Website Support		181,000.00		328,500.00		$   186,430.00				$   186,500.00

		110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings		110.1115.11002.190019-06		Strategic Planning and Stakeholder Engagement		349,000.00		321,000.00		$   16,480.00				$   16,500.00

		111 - PMO-Community Engagement		1116 - CE-Outreach		11003 - CE-SEC Meetings		110.1115.11002.190019-06		Print/Digital Asset Design, Development, Production

tc={68FFD837-B2E9-4B12-A51A-FFC1A4B5643D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan We added this line last time, we budgeted $231K						$   197,760.00				$   197,800.00

		112 - PMO-Community Engagement		1117 - CE-Outreach		11004 - CE-SEC Meetings		110.1115.11002.190019-06		DCA Template Development

tc={B4C3A0D5-D8BE-4A26-BC9D-91FA057258F8}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan we prob need to add this line since its in VMAs TO						$   36,000.00				$   36,000.00

		120 - PMO-Program Controls		1200 - PCTRL-Management		12003 - PCTRL-Schedule Mgt		120.1200.12003.180006-07

tc={992D33F3-035B-4E81-8A60-CA8BCDB84225}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan Is this for Phil's time?
Reply:
    I would think so, but shouldn't we wait to get their backup? I don't see it in the folder yet. or in the Jacobs tab...		Schedule Management		0.00		328,056.00		$   541,190.40				$   541,200.00

		120 - PMO-Program Controls		1200 - PCTRL-Management		12000 - PCTRL-Management		120.1200.12000.200014-10		Invoice Processing Fees - FY23/24		2,000.00		2,000.00		$   2,000.00				$   2,000.00		Hard Number

		120 - PMO-Program Controls		1200 - PCTRL-Management		12000 - PCTRL-Management		120.1200.12000.190009-07		Program Controls Management Staff		680,311.00		663,181.00		$   648,985.05				$   649,000.00

		120 - PMO-Program Controls		1210 - PCTRL-Cost Mgt		12002 - PCTRL-Cost Mgt		120.1210.12002.190009-07		Cost Manager and Support Staff		823,085.00		819,180.00		$   843,570.00				$   843,600.00

		120 - PMO-Program Controls		1215 - PCTRL-Schedule Mgt		12003 - PCTRL-Schedule Mgt		120.1215.12003.190009-07		Schedulers		1,367,850.00		1,161,980.00		$   1,147,524.00				$   1,147,600.00

		120 - PMO-Program Controls		1220 - PCTRL-Document Mgt		12004 - PCTRL-Document Mgt		120.1220.12004.190009-07		Document Control Manager		436,560.00		443,120.00		$   481,320.00				$   481,400.00

		120 - PMO-Program Controls		1226 - PCTRL-Cost Estimating		12007 - PCTRL-Cost Estimating

tc={E163AE89-B88D-4ED5-8262-B2C53B2EB5C7}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan I am not sure we are using this line this year
Reply:
    It can be removed or hidden, added because it was in the WBS Application Guide. Possible future use.
Reply:
    Hiding column		120.1226.12007.												$   - 0

		120 - PMO-Program Controls		1230 - PCTRL-Governance		12006 - PCTRL-Program Governance		120.1230.12006.190009-07		Program Governance Staff		920,500.00		1,163,350.00		$   911,244.00				$   911,300.00

		120 - PMO-Program Controls		1240 - PCTRL-Asset Management Planning		12008 - PCTRL-Asset Management Planning		120.1240.12008.190009-07		Asset Management		0.00		0.00		$   329,394.00				$   329,400.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1300 - AD-Management		13000 - AD-Management		130.1300.13000.190009-07		Administrative Manager and Proj Admin		917,760.00		919,680.00		$   948,669.75				$   948,700.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13005 - AD-Office Utilities		130.1305.13005.240001-01		Mobile Hot-Spots		3,879.00		5,479.00		$   6,000.00				$   6,000.00		sent a note to Jenn

		130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13003 - AD-Office Supplies		130.1305.13003.240000-00		DCA Supplies and Collateral Allowance FY23/24		5,000.00		1,810.93		$   5,000.00				$   5,000.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13002 - AD-Office Furniture		130.1305.13002.240000-00		Office Furniture Allowance FY23/24		12,000.00		10,570.96		$   24,000.00				$   24,000.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13003 - AD-Office Supplies		130.1305.13003.190009-07		General Office Supplies		24,000.00		24,000.00		$   29,200.00				$   29,200.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13005 - AD-Office Utilities		130.1305.13005.220016-03		Secondary Internet Service		24,000.00		58,165.28		$   24,000.00				$   24,000.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13005 - AD-Office Utilities		130.1305.13005.220015-02		Primary Internet Services		36,000.00		36,000.00		$   36,000.00				$   36,000.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13005 - AD-Office Utilities		130.1305.13005.240004-00		Video Conferencing Platform FY - 23/24		61,971.00		48,621.71		$   61,971.16				$   62,000.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13010 - AD-Lease Deposits

tc={0FA864A7-1DE8-4582-AEED-D180FBFB4C51}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan We do not need this line
Reply:
    @Ruth Douzinas requested this be added in the review/development of the WBS Application Guide.		130.1305.13010.												$   - 0

		130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13001 - AD-Office Rent		130.1305.13001.190011-06		Lease		1,253,611.00		1,249,719.12		$   1,309,938.62				$   1,310,000.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		130.1310.13007.220029-00		DocuSign Subscription		0.00		0.00		$   - 0				$   - 0

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		130.1310.13007.240006-00

tc={74E7062B-07AE-47E3-AC96-4F548E6AAD1F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Kristen Jones Will need a new agreement number added when fiscal PO is created and agreement # assigned.		Brivo Badging		2,350.00		2,436.00		$   2,460.00				$   2,500.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13008 - AD-IT Hardware		130.1310.13008.230009-02		Office Copiers/Printers		12,000.00		37,650.00		$   37,650.00				$   37,700.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13006 - AD-IT Services		130.1310.13006.230015-02		Audio Visual Services		23,051.00		23,051.04		$   35,008.70				$   35,100.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13008 - AD-IT Hardware		130.1310.13008.230010-01 RHRN was terminated		Finance For Office Copiers		25,650.00		0.00		$   - 0				$   - 0

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		130.1310.13007.220008-02		Risk Management Software		36,790.00		36,790.00		$   37,829.50				$   37,900.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		130.1310.13007.190023-06		Customer Relations Tool - Jambo		37,714.00		37,714.00		$   37,713.60				$   37,800.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		130.1310.13007.190014-06		Software Subscriptions		51,684.00		8,613.00		$   54,864.00				$   54,900.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13008 - AD-IT Hardware		130.1310.13008.190014-06		Hardware						$   70,000.00				$   70,000.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13008 - AD-IT Hardware		130.1310.13008.190014-06		Data Warehouse		69,000.00		0.00		$   16,400.00				$   16,400.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		130.1310.13007.180005-07		PMIS		153,861.00		153,860.76		$   169,246.84				$   169,300.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13006 - AD-IT Services		130.1310.13006.190014-06		IT Services		239,600.00		360,284.00		$   230,600.00				$   230,600.00

		130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13006 - AD-IT Services		130.1310.13006.190009-07		Systems and IT Staff		239,668.00		364,520.00		$   398,510.70				$   398,600.00

		140 - PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration		1405 - PCA-Procurement Management		14000 - PCA-Management		140.1405.14000.200013-12		Contract Administrator		30,528.00		37,368.00		$   34,569.60				$   34,600.00

		140 - PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration		1405 - PCA-Procurement Management		14000 - PCA-Management		140.1405.14000.190009-07		Procurement Manager		524,980.00		521,080.00		$   728,295.75				$   728,300.00

		140 - PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration		1405 - PCA-Procurement Management		14001 - PCA-Procurement Management		140.1405.14001.												$   - 0

		140 - PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration		1410 - PCA-Contract Admin		14002 - PCA-Contract Admin		140.1410.14002.												$   - 0

		150 - PMO-Property		1500 - PY-Management		15000 - PY-Management		150.1500.15000.180006-07		Planner		115,364.00		115,934.40		$   - 0				$   - 0

		150 - PMO-Property		1505 - PY-Property Agents		15001 - PY-Property Agents		150.1505.15001.180010-06		ROW Services		20,000.00		19,895.90		$   34,911.40				$   35,000.00

		150 - PMO-Property		1505 - PY-Property Agents		15001 - PY-Property Agents		150.1505.15001.180008-06		ROW Services		30,000.00		50,798.12		$   58,283.51				$   58,300.00

		150 - PMO-Property		1505 - PY-Property Agents		15001 - PY-Property Agents		150.1505.15001.180009-07		ROW Services		305,000.00		303,385.00		$   407,892.15				$   407,900.00

		150 - PMO-Property		1510 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		15002 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		150.1510.15002.180006-07		Temporary Entrance Permits						$   281,980.80				$   282,000.00

		150 - PMO-Property		1510 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		15002 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		150.1510.15002.180009-07		Property Manager						$   145,061.28				$   145,100.00

		150 - PMO-Property		1510 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		15002 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		150.1510.15002.200014-09		Temporary Entrance Permits		100,000.00		100,000.00		$   50,000.00				$   50,000.00		Hard Number

		150 - PMO-Property		1515 - PY-Land Purchases		15004 - PY-Land Purchases		150.1515.15004.												$   - 0		Hard Number

		150 - PMO-Property		1520 - PY-Eminent Domin Support		15005 - PY-Eminent Domain Support		150.1520.15005.												$   - 0		Hard Number

		150 - PMO-Property		1525 - PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit		15006 - PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit		150.1525.15006.200014-0011

tc={352199AD-327B-4950-8BFF-448708DC7C0B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Kristen Jones Please confirm that DWR TO 0011 could be used for Court Ordered Entry Deposit Tracking for FY24/25?		COE Deposits						$   50,000.00				$   50,000.00		Hard Number

		150 - PMO-Property		1525 - PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit		15007 - PY-Cour Ordered Entry Credit		150.1525.15007.200014-0011

tc={D573D6A9-C1E5-44B9-9638-01E5F21FB390}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Future use.		COE Credits						$   - 0				$   - 0		Highly likely that we will use the credit line

		160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1600 - PM-Management		16000 - PM-Management		160.1600.16000.220002-03		Environmental Permitting Staff (Gwen)		150,000.00		150,000.00		$   150,000.00				$   150,000.00

		160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1600 - PM-Management		16000 - PM-Management		160.1600.16000.180006-07		Environmental Permitting Management		339,208.00		345,622.00		$   384,686.40				$   384,700.00

		160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1605 - PM-Environmental Planning		16001 - PM-Environmental Planning		160.1605.16001.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1610 - PM-Permit Acquisition		16002 - PM-Permit Acquisition		160.1610.16002.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1615 - PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance		16003 - PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance		160.1615.16003.180006-07		Permit Monitoring & Compliance Services						$   719,806.80				$   719,900.00

		160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1620 - PM-Permitting Surveys Management		16004 - PM-Cultural Survey Management		160.1620.16004.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1620 - PM-Permitting Surveys Management		16005 - PM-Biological Survey Management		160.1620.16005.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		170 - PMO-Health and Safety		1700 - HS-Management		17000 - HS-Management		170.1700.17000.190009-07		Health and Safety Staff		488,585.00		390,980.00		$   431,592.00				$   431,600.00

		180 - PMO-Quality Management		1800 - QM-Management & Auditing		18000 - QM-Management & Auditing		180.1800.18000.190009-07		Quality Management Staff		391,560.00		393,640.00		$   698,586.42				$   698,600.00

		190 - PMO-Sustainability		1900 - ST-Management		19000 - ST-Management		190.1900.19000.190009-07		Sustainability Management Staff		84,344.00		264,240.00		$   501,446.40				$   501,500.00

		200 - PMO-Engineering Management		2000 - EN-Management		20000 - EN-Management		200.2000.20000.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		200 - PMO-Engineering Management		2005 - EN-Project Design Reviews		20001 - EN-Basis of Design Report Review		200.2005.20001.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/26

		200 - PMO-Engineering Management		2005 - EN-Project Design Reviews		20002 - EN-30% Design Review		200.2005.20002.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/27

		200 - PMO-Engineering Management		2005 - EN-Project Design Reviews		20003 - EN-60% Design Review		200.2005.20003.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/28

		200 - PMO-Engineering Management		2005 - EN-Project Design Reviews		20004 - EN-Detailed Design Review (90/100%)		200.2005.20004.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/29

		200 - PMO-Engineering Management		2005 - EN-Project Design Reviews		20005 - EN-Bid Review		200.2005.20005.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/30

		200 - PMO-Engineering Management		2005 - EN-Project Design Reviews		20006 - EN-Value Engineering		200.2005.20006.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/31

		210 - PMO-Geotechnical Management		2100 - GT-Management		21000 - GT-Management

tc={6B9640B1-DC14-4293-8295-E9F7A82A920A}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan are we adding a line for the field and lab work? Or combining it with AECOM Labor?
Reply:
    This line is for DCA management of the Geotech Project Delivery task.
Reply:
    AECOM will be tracked under the Project Delivery lines.				

tc={B4C3A0D5-D8BE-4A26-BC9D-91FA057258F8}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan we prob need to add this line since its in VMAs TO		

tc={992D33F3-035B-4E81-8A60-CA8BCDB84225}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan Is this for Phil's time?
Reply:
    I would think so, but shouldn't we wait to get their backup? I don't see it in the folder yet. or in the Jacobs tab...		210.2100.21000.180006-07		Geotech Management						$   444,230.40

tc={96194660-77E7-4294-848F-7642349E628D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Claudia Rodriguez Could you please check behind me that the Jacobs budget items are in the correct WBS line items?		

tc={E163AE89-B88D-4ED5-8262-B2C53B2EB5C7}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan I am not sure we are using this line this year
Reply:
    It can be removed or hidden, added because it was in the WBS Application Guide. Possible future use.
Reply:
    Hiding column												

tc={6C024535-130E-4195-874E-F2F01089989C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Claudia Rodriguez Do you want this column populated on either our version or the version for DCO?		

tc={3F85BD9E-CF09-47A9-8830-32AD08F4C900}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Coming from Parsons Conference Expense line for ACWA Booth - have to pay with CC 
Reply:
    Should we just move this into one of the Parsons budget lines rather than keep it separate?		

tc={AE624E93-FB0A-4907-AFEB-A5087ECA83C8}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Kristen Jones please use new BRCO agreement # - The one still in PROC. Let's start with to 0001 and if need to adjust to TO 0002 then we can.														

tc={396CC6B6-2347-44C0-B08F-321722771E92}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Claudia Rodriguez Are we rolling the ACWA dues and conference fees into the Parsons TO?		

tc={352199AD-327B-4950-8BFF-448708DC7C0B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Kristen Jones Please confirm that DWR TO 0011 could be used for Court Ordered Entry Deposit Tracking for FY24/25?		

tc={D573D6A9-C1E5-44B9-9638-01E5F21FB390}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Future use.												$   444,300.00

		220 - PMO-Survey & Mapping Management		2200 - SM-Management & Auditing		22000 - SM-Management& Auditing		220.2200.22000.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		300 - PI-Engineering		3000 - PIE-Management & Administration		30000 - PIE-Management & Administration		300.3000.30000.180006-07		Management & Administrative Staff		1,019,495.00		1,107,831.00		$   1,141,843.20				$   1,141,900.00

		300 - PI-Engineering		3005 - PIE-CEQA Engineering Support		30001 - PIE-CEQA Engineering Support		300.3005.30001.180006-07		CEQA Support Staff		941,432.00		415,479.00		$   - 0				$   - 0

		300 - PI-Engineering		3010 - PIE-Facility Studies		30002 - PIE-Facility Studies		300.3010.30002.180006-07		Facility Studies		8,831,836.00		10,145,819.00		$   5,657,838.38				$   5,657,900.00

		300 - PI-Engineering		3011 - PIE-Project Definition Reports		30006 - PIE-Project Definition Reports		300.3011.30006.180006-07		Project Definition Reports		4,863,256.00		1,608,456.00		$   6,937,283.03				$   6,937,300.00

		300 - PI-Engineering		3015 - PIE-Shared Support Services		30003 - PIE-Shared Support Services		300.3015.30003.180006-07												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		300 - PI-Engineering		3020 - PIE-Master Program Plan		30007 - PIE-Master Program Plan 		300.3020.30007.180006-07												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		310 - PI-Fieldwork		3100 - PIF-Management		31000 - PIF-Management		310.3100.31000.210019-03		Field Work Management Services		230,000.00		220,769.00						$   - 0		No longer using?

		310 - PI-Fieldwork		3100 - PIF-Management		31000 - PIF-Management		310.3100.31000.180006-06		Management and Support Staff		284,135.00		293,869.00						$   - 0		No longer using?

		310 - PI-Fieldwork		3100 - PIF-Management		31000 - PIF-Management		310.3100.31000.210018ACM		Field Work Management Services		865,000.00		862,711.89						$   - 0		No longer using?

		310 - PI-Fieldwork		3105 - PIF-Geotechnical Work		31001 - PIF-Geotechnical Work		310.3105.31001.210018ACM		Field Work Geotechnical		6,287,550.01		5,089,739.93						$   - 0		No longer using?

		310 - PI-Fieldwork		3115 - PIF-Environmental Monitoring		31003 - PIF-Environmental Monitoring & Survey		310.3115.31003.180006-06		Environmental Monitoring and Surveying Staff		434,331.00		505,188.00						$   - 0		No longer using?

		410 - PD-Project Delivery		4105 - PDPD-Project Delivery Management		41000 - PDPD-Project Dellivery Management		410.4105.41000.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		410 - PD-Project Delivery		4110 - PDPD-Project Design Procurement		41002 - PDPD-Design Procurement		410.4110.41002.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		300 - PI-Engineering		3025 - PIE-Permit Engineering Support		30008 - PIE-Permit Engineering Support		300.3025.30008.180006-07		Permit Engineering Support Services						$   201,557.40				$   201,600.00

		410 - PD-Project Delivery		4100 - PDP-Initiation

tc={C2C51729-A37A-4ADD-9793-ED5E47011CD1}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Lowell Knaus Please change this in eB to 4100 - PDPD-Project Geotechnical.		41001 - PDF-Geotechnical Work

tc={2AF194DD-CD57-49B3-8392-0B147C9891F2}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Lowell Knaus Please change this to 41001 - PDPD-Geotechnical		410.4100.41001.230014-02		Field Work Geotechnical -EBMUD		150,000.00		150,000.00		$   - 0				$   - 0

		410 - PD-Project Delivery		4100 - PDP-Initiation

tc={95148D8B-CC55-4A9D-8F1A-DF17B267382B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Lowell Knaus Please change this in eB to 4100 - PDPD-Project Geotechnical.		

tc={0FA864A7-1DE8-4582-AEED-D180FBFB4C51}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan We do not need this line
Reply:
    @Ruth Douzinas requested this be added in the review/development of the WBS Application Guide.		41001 - PDF-Geotechnical Work

tc={BD4D2B9E-3653-4FE4-80F2-B70A9C88CD16}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Lowell Knaus Please change this to 41001 - PDPD-Geotechnical		410.4100.41001.210018-10		Field Work Management						$   3,779,882.42				$   3,779,900.00

		410 - PD-Project Delivery		4100 - PDP-Initiation

tc={5368EB71-469C-4F22-BC45-8BD6B5578106}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Lowell Knaus Please change this in eB to 4100 - PDPD-Project Geotechnical.		41001 - PDF-Geotechnical Work

tc={91E51D28-C77A-44C0-8358-511AA1597F90}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Lowell Knaus Please change this to 41001 - PDPD-Geotechnical		

tc={74E7062B-07AE-47E3-AC96-4F548E6AAD1F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Kristen Jones Will need a new agreement number added when fiscal PO is created and agreement # assigned.		

tc={4B18E379-9727-4B67-9C0F-2698033B4B9F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan we need a Management Line for VMA
Reply:
    The WBS selected is appropriate.		

tc={3697C490-5C7D-4231-8D42-32FF19B21AAC}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan We can prob eliminate this line? We don't have anyone as a sub that would need ODCs on Jacobs, right?
Reply:
    Let's leave it for now. They just added it on the current TO. If they don't add an ODC line in their backup then we can remove. ?								

tc={30685190-D8A7-4C11-9FDB-DC8D859384FF}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Jacobs ODC line added for reconciliation of ODCs costs not incorporated in FY23/24 multiplier calculation.		410.4100.41001.210018-10		Field Work Geotechnical						$   5,554,211.15				$   5,554,300.00

		410 - PD-Project Delivery		4115 - PDPD-Project Surveying & Mapping		41003 - PDPD-Surveying & Mapping		410.4115.41003.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		410 - PD-Project Delivery		4120 - PDPD-Project Permit Monitoring & Compliance		41004 - PDPD-Permit Monitoring & Compliance		410.4120.41004.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		410 - PD-Project Delivery		4125 - PDPD-Permitting Surveys		41005 - PDPD-Cultural Surveys		410.4125.41005.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25

		410 - PD-Project Delivery		4125 - PDPD-Permitting Surveys		41006 - PDPD-Biological Surveys		410.4125.41006.												$   - 0		Not using for FY 24/25





Hard Numbers

		Item		Description		Amount

				ACWA Membership		$   2,000.00

		1		Bradner Consulting		$   608,000.00

		2		Community Liasons - DWR		$   250,000.00

		3		Undefined Allowance		$   165,000.00

		4		Invoice Processing Fees		$   2,000.00

		5		TEP/COED		$   100,000.00

		6		DCA Collateral - Signs Now etc		$   5,000.00





Parsons

				Parsons Transportation Group, Inc.| Agreement 190009 | Task Order 0005																																								50%

				FY 22/23 Budget Projection by Task						Weeks		4		5		4		4		5		4		5		4		4		4		5		4

		WBS		Code 		Item Description 		Name(s)		Company		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		EAC Total Hours		Current TO6 Billing Rates		FY24/25 TO7 Billing Rates		Budget		FY24/25 TO7 Estimated Cost		Variance		% Time		Comments		Budgeted Hrs.		Plan		Notes 

		05001		10001-EO-Executive Office																																												0%

								Claudia Rodriguez		Parsons 		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.69		184.6		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		1920		$249		$261		$   478,080.00		$   501,944.78		$   (23,864.78)		100%				1920

								TBA - Claudia Backup		Parsons		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$249		$261				$   - 0				0%								back-up for Claudia starting Jan if funding avail.

																																														$   - 0		0%

						Task 1 - Chief of Staff						$38,611		$48,264		$38,611		$38,614		$48,264		$38,611		$48,264		$38,611		$38,611		$38,611		$48,264		$38,611		1920						$   478,080		$   501,945		$   (23,865)										470K - 2023/24 Forecast

		05002		10002-EO-Chief Engineer 																																										$   - 0		0%

								Steve Minassian		Parsons		48		60		48		48		60		48		60		48		48		48		60		48		624		$450

tc={2B861DAC-9DB1-4515-97B3-A028BC32DFA7}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Steve is capped at $450.00		$450		$   468,000.00		$   280,800.00		$   187,200		33%

								Sangyoon Min		Parsons		80		100		80		80		100		80		100		80		80		80		100		80		1040		$279		$293		$   290,160.00		$   304,668.00		$   (14,508)		54%

						Risk Management Plan		Sangyoon Min		Parsons		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$279		$293		$   47,430.00		$   - 0		$   47,430		0%						PMP

								Setareh Afrouz		Parsons		72		90		72		72		90		72		90		72		72		72		90		72		936		$130		$137				$   127,764.00

tc={A7255F7D-DCC6-4632-8407-D3B15441B2E8}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Tariq, Muneeza [NN-US]  please correct this calculation gap and QC to make sure we are not missing more				49%

								Doug Handen		Handen		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$215		$226		$   111,800.00		$   117,390.00		$   (5,590)		27%								Doug has requested 10/hours a week.

																																														$   - 0

						Task 2 - Chief Engineer						$63,894		$79,868		$63,894		$63,894		$79,868		$63,894		$79,868		$63,894		$63,894		$63,894		$79,868		$63,894		3120						$   731,790		$   830,622		$   (98,832)										608K - 2023/24 Forecst

		05003		10003-EO-DCA Board Meetings																																										$   - 0

								DCA Board Meetings		Parsons		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00								$   8,215.00		$   6,000.00		$   2,215				Board Supplies Cost



																																														$   - 0

						Task 3 - Board Meeting Supplies						$500		$500		$500		$500		$500		$500		$500		$500		$500		$500		$500		$500								$   8,215		$   6,000		$   2,215										4K - 2023/24 Forecast

		05004		10250-EO-Human Resources																																										$   - 0		0%

								Interns (4nos)		Chaves		280		280																				560		1120		$50		$53		$   56,000.00		$   58,800.00		$   (2,800)		58%				800				1,120 hrs budgeted 2023/24, EAC hrs 1,300		5.00%

																																														$   - 0		0%

						Task 4 - Internship Program						$14,700		$14,700		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$29,400		1120						$   56,000		$   58,800		$   (2,800)										66K - 2023/24 Forecast

		05005		11002-CE-Outreach Materials																																										$   - 0

								Outreach Expenses 		Parsons 		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00		$   1,700.00								$   20,400.00		$20,400.00		$   - 0				Outreach Materials Cost

																																														$   - 0

						Task 5 - Outreach Expenses						$1,700		$1,700		$1,700		$1,700		$1,700		$1,700		$1,700		$1,700		$1,700		$1,700		$1,700		$1,700								$   20,400		$   20,400		$   - 0										20K - 2023/24 Forecast

		12000-PCTRL-Management		12000-PCTRL-Management																																										$   - 0		0%

								Ruth Douzinas 		Trireme		76		76		86		77		68		67		71		70		90		92		90		90		953		$337		$354		$   321,161.00		$   337,219.05		$   (16,058)		50%				927				Ruth is half-time, same as last year.

						Fiduciary Oversight Plan		Ruth Douzinas		Trireme		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$337		$354		$   43,810.00		$   - 0		$   43,810		0%						PMP		assuming Ruth can do these with available time

						Funding Management Plan (2025)		Ruth Douzinas		Trireme		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$337		$354				$   - 0				0%								assuming Ruth can do these with available time

						Budget Management Plan 		Ruth Douzinas		Trireme		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$337		$354				$   - 0				0%								assuming Ruth can do these with available time

						Cost Management Plan 		Ruth Douzinas		Trireme		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$337		$354				$   - 0				0%								assuming Ruth can do these with available time

								Rob McCarthy		Parsons		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$319		$335		$   165,880.00		$   174,174.00		$   (8,294)		27%				390

								Backup Muneeza - TBD		Parsons		16		20		16		16		20		16		20		16		16		16		20		16		208		$105		$110				$   22,932.00				11%

								Muneeza Tariq		Parsons		80		100		80		80		100		80		100		80		80		80		100		80		1040		$105		$110		$   30,030.00		$   114,660.00		$   (84,630)		54%

																																														$   - 0

						Task 6 - Management & Contracting						$50,875		$56,870		$54,413		$51,228		$54,039		$47,690		$55,101		$48,752		$55,829		$56,536		$61,824		$55,829		2721						$   663,181		$   648,985		$   14,196										600K - 2023/24 Forecast

		12002-PCTRL-Cost Mgt		12002-PCTRL-Cost Mgt																																										$   - 0		0%

								Stephanie Morgan 		Chaves		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		184.6		147.84		1920		$225		$236		$   432,000.00		$   453,600.00		$   (21,600)		100%				1920

								George Grigsby		Chaves		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		184.6		147.84		1920		$165		$173		$   71,240.00		$   332,640.00		$   (261,400)		100%								New invoicing support resource to replace Keith

								Muneeza Tariq		Parsons		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$105		$110		$   11,025.00		$   57,330.00		$   (46,305)		27%

																																														$   - 0

						Task 7 - Cost Management						$64,885		$65,987		$80,004		$64,885		$65,987		$80,004		$65,987		$64,885		$80,004		$64,885		$81,106		$64,950		4360						$   819,180		$   843,570		$   (24,390)										820K - 2023/24 Forecast

		12003-PCTRL-Schedule Mgt		12003-PCTRL-Schedule Mgt																																										$   - 0		0%

								Matt Farrand		Parsons		80		100		80		80		100		80		100		80		80		80		100		80		1040		$211		$222		$   329,160.00		$   230,412.00		$   98,748		54%				1000

								Ray Mago		Parsons		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$211		$222		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%

								Ed Feller		Parsons		120		150		120		120		150		120		150		120		120		120		150		120		1560		$281		$295		$   539,520.00		$   460,278.00		$   79,242		81%

								Steve Minnasian		Parsons		20		25		20		20		25		20		25		20		20		20		25		20		260		$450		$473		$   - 0		$   122,850.00		$   (122,850)		14%						PMP

								Sangyoon Min		Parsons		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$279		$293		$   - 0		$   152,334.00		$   (152,334)		27%

								Setareh Afrouz		Parsons		24		30		24		24		30		24		30		24		24		24		30		24		312		$130		$137		$   293,440.00		$   42,588.00		$   250,852		16%

						Cost Estimating Plan		Estimator 2		Parsons		0		0		0		80		80		120		80		80		0		0		0		0		440		$301		$316		$   132,440.00		$   139,062.00		$   (6,622)		23%								keep here

																																														$   - 0

						Task 8 - Schedule Management						$77,574		$96,968		$77,574		$102,858		$122,252		$115,500		$122,252		$102,858		$77,574		$77,574		$96,968		$77,574		4132						$   1,161,980		$   1,147,524		$   14,456										1M - 2023/24 Forecast

		12004-PCTRL-Document Mgt		12004-PCTRL-Document Mgt																																										$   - 0		0%

								Kristen Jones		Chaves		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		184.6		147.84		1920		$190		$200		$   364,800.00		$   383,040.00		$   (18,240)		100%				1920

						SOP Management Plan		Kristen Jones		Chaves		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$190		$200				$   - 0

								Woon Lee		Chaves 		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$190		$200		$   7,600.00		$   - 0		$   7,600		0%								Woon Lee (as-needed) support to Kristen.

								Donna Jerrett		Parsons		16		20		16		16		20		16		20		16		16		16		20		16		208		$110		$116		$   - 0		$   24,024.00		$   (24,024)		11%								Tech editing and Doc Control backup

								Kami Sangha		Parsons		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$136		$143		$   70,720.00		$   74,256.00		$   (3,536)		27%								Document Editing

																																														$   - 0		0%

						Task 9 - Document Control						$37,022		$38,912		$44,388		$37,022		$38,912		$44,388		$38,912		$37,022		$44,388		$37,022		$46,278		$37,054		2648						$   443,120		$   481,320		$   (38,200)										400K - 2023/24 Forecast

		12006-PCTRL-Program Governance		12006-PCTRL-Program Governance																																										$   - 0

								Gina Neilson		Parsons		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$410		$431		$   213,200.00		$   223,860.00		$   (10,660)		27%				260

								Jeff Nelson		Parsons 		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$319		$335		$   165,880.00		$   174,174.00		$   (8,294)		27%

						Program Management Plan (Governance, Roles, Resources)		Jeff Nelson		Parsons		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$319		$335		$   41,470.00		$   - 0		$   41,470		0%						PMP		assume this will get done within budgeted hours

								Rob McCarthy		Parsons		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$319		$335		$   165,880.00		$   174,174.00		$   (8,294)		27%				520

						Program Management Plan (Governance, Roles, Resources)		Jeff Kishel		Parsons		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$450

tc={45325159-EF91-4DB2-B5A4-E14C1B231B6A}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $450 cap		$450		$   58,500.00		$   - 0		$   58,500		0%						PMP		assume this will get done within budgeted hours

						Training  		Lillie Sunday		Parsons		80		100		80		80		100		80		100		80		80		80		100		80		1040		$283		$297		$   147,160.00		$   309,036.00		$   (161,876)		54%



								TBD/Partnering Facilitator		TBD		0		0		0		0		15000		0		0		0		0		0		15000		0				$0		$0		$   30,000.00		$   30,000.00		$   - 0		0%				0

																																																								

tc={B8788A26-99DC-40FC-90F9-C90C93116E3F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    We may have a need to do some chartering/partnering next year		$   - 0

						Task 10 - Program Management						$67,788		$84,735		$67,788		$67,788		$99,735		$67,788		$84,735		$67,788		$67,788		$67,788		$99,735		$67,788		2600						$   1,163,350		$   911,244		$   252,106										1.1M - 2023/24 Forecast

		13000-AD-Management		13000-AD-Management																																										$   - 0

								Jennifer Malone		Parsons 		147.68		147.68		184.6		127.68		127.68		159.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		184.6		147.84		1855		$249		$261		$   461,895.00		$   484,989.75		$   (23,095)		97%				1920

						PMIS Plan		Jennifer Malone		Parsons		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

tc={E9449059-93AC-47D7-9F28-17A3F89769A5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Update to PMIS Plan starting January 2025.		0		0		0		0		0		0		$249		$261				$   - 0				0%								Update to PMIS Plan starting January 2025.

								La Kea McBride		Chaves 		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		184.6		147.84		1920		$120		$126		$   230,400.00		$   241,920.00		$   (11,520)		100%				1920

								Yadira Rodriguez		Chaves 		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		184.6		147.84		1920		$110		$116		$   211,200.00		$   221,760.00		$   (10,560)		100%

																																														$   - 0

						Task 11 - Admin Management						$74,276		$74,276		$92,845		$69,047		$69,047		$86,308		$74,276		$74,276		$92,845		$74,276		$92,845		$74,356		5695						$   919,680		$   948,670		$   (28,990)										900K - 2023/24 Forecast

		13003-AD-Office Supplies 		13003-AD-Office Supplies 																																										$   - 0

								Office Supplies		Parsons		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00		$   1,650.00								$   24,000.00		$   19,800.00		$   4,200				General Office Supplies						Should we have separate WBSs? (Ask Ruth)

								Reimbursable Meals		Parsons		$   1,000.00		$   1,000.00		$   1,000.00		$   1,000.00		$   350.00		$   350.00		$   350.00		$   350.00		$   1,000.00		$   1,000.00		$   1,000.00		$   1,000.00										$   9,400.00												Months with heavy touring are at $1,000/month

																																														$   - 0

						Task 12 - Office Supplies						$2,650		$2,650		$2,650		$2,650		$2,000		$2,000		$2,000		$2,000		$2,650		$2,650		$2,650		$2,650								$   24,000		$   29,200		$   (5,200)										12K - 2023/24 Forecast

		13006-AD-IT Services		13006-AD-IT Services																																										$   - 0

								Rob McCarthy		Parsons		8		8		10		8		8		10		8		8		8		8		10		8		102		$319		$335		$   33,176.00		$   34,164.90		$   (989)		5%				106

								TBD

tc={CEA13D01-46F6-4358-9D1D-69F2A696EC74}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    What is this TBD resource?
Reply:
    Do we plan on adding this TBD resource in TO7?		Parsons														0		0										0		$129		$135		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%				361

								Matt Banton		Parsons														0		0										0		$162		$170		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		0%

								Angia Charisse Holtz		Parsons		12		15		12		12		15		12		15		12		12		12		15		12		156		$191		$201		$   29,796.00		$   31,285.80		$   (1,490)		8%

								Lowell Knaus		Parsons		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$257		$270		$   66,820.00		$   140,322.00		$   (73,502)		27%				361

								Elissa Douglas		Parsons		12		15		12		12		15		12		15		12		12		12		15		12		156		$252		$265		$   39,312.00		$   41,277.60		$   (1,966)		8%

								Hrishikesh Nulkar		Parsons		16		20		16		16		20		16		20		16		16		16		20		16		208		$225		$236		$   46,800.00		$   49,140.00		$   (2,340)		11%

								Cody Piccillo		Parsons		8		10		8		8		10		8		10		8		8		8		10		8		104		$179		$188		$   18,616.00		$   19,546.80		$   (931)		5%				257

								Mike Stimets		Parsons		16		20		16		16		20		16		20		16		16		16		20		16		208		$200		$210		$   - 0		$   43,680.00		$   (43,680)		11%

								Luis Justiniano		Parsons 		16		20		16		16		20		16		20		16		16		16		20		16		208		$179		$188		$   - 0		$   39,093.60		$   (39,094)		11%

																																														$   - 0

						Task 13 - Software Selection & Implementation						$30,706		$37,713		$31,376		$30,706		$37,713		$31,376		$37,713		$30,706		$30,706		$30,706		$38,383		$30,706		1662						$   364,520		$   398,511		$   (33,991)										350K - 2023/24 Forecast

		14000-PCA-Management		14000-PCA-Management																																										$   - 0

								Mike Wuflestad		Parsons		16		20		16		16		20		16		20		16		16		16		20		16		208		$300		$315		$   78,000.00		$   65,520.00		$   12,480		11%				192				trimmed to 4 hours/week

								Adrian Brown		Parsons		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		184.6		147.84		1920		$282		$296				$   568,512.00		$   (568,512)		100%

						Contract Management Plan		Adrian Brown		Parsons		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$268		$281		$   34,840.00		$   - 0		$   34,840		0%						PMP

						Procurement Management Plan		Adrian Brown		Parsons		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$268		$281		$   69,680.00		$   - 0		$   69,680		0%						PMP

						Partnering/Dispute Resolution Plan		TBD		Parsons		15		15		15		15		10		10		10		10		10		10		15		30		165		$275		$289		$   33,000.00		$   47,643.75		$   (14,644)		9%								Need to identify priority for FY24/25 - lead

								Catherine Wells		Albert Risk Mgmt		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		$370		$389		$   25,000.00		$   46,620.00		$   (21,620)		6%

																																														$   - 0

						Task 14 - Procurement						$56,984		$58,244		$67,916		$56,984		$56,801		$66,473		$56,801		$55,541		$66,473		$55,541		$69,176		$61,363		2413						$   521,080		$   728,296		$   (207,216)										520K - 2023/24 Forecast

		17000-HS-Management		17000-HS-Management																																										$   - 0

								Marc Wetter		Parsons		8		10		8		8		10		8		10		8		8		8		10		8		104		$260		$273		$   27,040.00		$   28,392.00		$   (1,352)		5%				204

								Greg Baughman		Parsons		150		145		185		150		150		185		145		145		185		150		145		185		1920		$200		$210		$   384,000.00		$   403,200.00		$   (19,200)		100%						TBD

								Dan Hughes

tc={9078A958-2BC1-4C7D-B1A6-0427B6777073}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Assuming we are keeping him on next year?
Reply:
    Yes, we will keep him engaged as needed																														

tc={45325159-EF91-4DB2-B5A4-E14C1B231B6A}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $450 cap		

tc={E9449059-93AC-47D7-9F28-17A3F89769A5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Update to PMIS Plan starting January 2025.		Chaves		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$255		$268		$   53,040.00		$   - 0		$   53,040		0%

																																														$   - 0

						Task 15 - Health & Safety						$33,684		$33,180		$41,034		$33,684		$34,230		$41,034		$33,180		$32,634		$41,034		$33,684		$33,180		$41,034		2024						$   390,980		$   431,592		$   (40,612)										390K - 2023/24 Forecast

		18000-QM-Management & Auditing		18000-QM-Management & Auditing																																										$   - 0

								Lillie Sunday		Parsons		80		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		560		$283		$297		$   147,160.00		$   166,404.00		$   (19,244)		29%								reduced Lillie from 1/2 to 1/4 time

								Keith Aleckson		Parsons		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$316		$332		$   164,320.00		$   - 0		$   164,320		0%

								Ty Robertson		Parsons		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.69		184.6		147.68		184.6		147.68		147.68		147.68		184.6		147.68		1920		$264		$277		$   - 0		$   532,182.42		$   (532,182)		100%

																																														$   - 0

						Task 16 - Quality Management						$64,709		$66,029		$52,823		$52,826		$66,029		$52,823		$66,029		$52,823		$52,823		$52,823		$66,029		$52,823		2480						$   393,640		$   698,586		$   (304,946)										475K - 2023/24 Forecast

		19000-ST-Management		19000-ST-Management																																										$   - 0

								Ann-Ariel Vecchio		Parsons		16		20		16		16		20		16		20		16		16		16		20		16		208		$240		$252		$   - 0		$   52,416.00		$   (52,416)		11%

						Program Sustainability Management Plan		Ann-Ariel Vecchio		Parsons		40		50		40		40		50		40		50		40		40		40		50		40		520		$240		$252		$   35,360.00		$   131,040.00		$   (95,680)		27%		13%		13%		1842%

								Catherine Sheane		Parsons 		4		5		4		4		5		4		5		4		4		4		5		4		52		$260		$273		$   13,520.00		$   14,196.00		$   (676)		3%

								Shrushti Rawat		Parsons		32		40		32		32		40		32		40		32		32		32		40		32		416		$158		$166		$   - 0		$   69,014.40		$   (69,014)		22%

								Cynthia Davis		Parsons		80		100		80		80		100		80		100		80		80		80		100		80		1040		$215		$226		$   - 0		$   234,780.00		$   (234,780)		54%

																																														$   - 0

						Task 17 - Sustainability						$38,573		$48,216		$38,573		$38,573		$48,216		$38,573		$48,216		$38,573		$38,573		$38,573		$48,216		$38,573		2236						$   264,240		$   501,446		$   (237,206)										330K - 2023/24 Forecast

																																														$   - 0

								Conference Expenses				$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.66		$   416.74								$   3,785.00		$   5,000.00		$   1,215

																																														$   - 0

						Task 18 - Conference Expenses						$417		$417		$417		$417		$417		$417		$417		$417		$417		$417		$417		$417								$   3,785		$   5,000		$   1,215										$4K - 2023/24 Forecast



								Robert Henderson		Parsons		120		150		120		120		150		120		150		120		120		120		150		120		1560		$205		$211				$   329,394				81%								reduced estimate to 3/4 time



						Task 19 - Asset Management 						$25,338		$31,673		$25,338		$25,338		$31,673		$25,338		$31,673		$25,338		$25,338		$25,338		$31,673		$25,338		1560						$   3,785		$   329,394		$   325,609										New Task 19 - Asset Management

						Total Estimate						$744,885.17		$840,899.97		$781,842.77		$738,713.40		$857,380.42		$804,415.62		$847,620.97		$738,316.32		$781,144.52		$722,517.02		$898,808.98		$764,559.68		40691

tc={57A8B2BD-3729-4538-AD72-B736134BB344}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This is missing Task 19 hours		

tc={2B861DAC-9DB1-4515-97B3-A028BC32DFA7}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Steve is capped at $450.00		

tc={CEA13D01-46F6-4358-9D1D-69F2A696EC74}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    What is this TBD resource?
Reply:
    Do we plan on adding this TBD resource in TO7?																																		$   8,427,221		$   9,521,104.85		$   (763,275)		0%		0						$8M - 2023/24 Forecast





















































































































&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




VMA - FY24-25

		Sent cost summary to VMA 3/28/24

		Summary Costs												FY 23/24 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		Program Management		$   105,060.00										$   102,000.00		3%		Escalation

		Communications Management		$   259,952.00										$   253,400.00		3%

		Social Media Management		$   182,310.00										$   177,000.00		3%		Escalation

		Website Review		$   4,120.00								$   186,430.00		$   4,000.00		3%		Escalation

		Print/Digital Asset Design & Development		$   67,980.00										$   50,000.00		26%		Increased units x2 + escalation

		Video Production		$   129,780.00								$   197,760.00		$   181,000.00		-39%		Reduced quantity + escalation

		Community Engagement Events		$   16,480.00										$   16,000.00		3%		Escalation

		Presentation Development		$   36,000.00										$   - 0		100%		New line item added via amedment

		Annual Cost		$   801,682.00										$   783,400.00		2%





		Section		Description		FY 22/23 Cost Per Unit		FY 22/23 # of Units		FY 22/23 Total		FY 24/25 # of Units		FY 24/25 Rate * 3% escalation		FY 24/25 Total		Notes

		Program Management		Project Management, Staff Meetings, Invoicing, Account Management 		$   5,500.00		12		$   66,000.00		12		$   8,755.00		$   105,060.00

		Communications Management		Communications Manager - 30%								624		$   360.50		$   224,952.00		No escalation added

				Travel & ODC's - Flights, Hotel, Car Rental, Conference Fees										$   35,000.00		$   35,000.00		No escalation added

		Social Media Management		Social Media: Content Development, monitoring, boosts/like campaigns.  Post and monitor social media pages, plus boosting FaceBook, Twitter and YouTube		$   5,500.00		12		$   66,000.00		12		$   8,755.00		$   105,060.00



				30 second to 1 minute shorts from existing content								30		$   2,575.00		$   77,250.00

				Video Shorts. Up to 1 minute video.  Include meeting clips, slide show and sizzle reel		$   3,000.00		4		$   12,000.00						$   - 0

		Website Review		Review current website, write and edit content, as needed. (Does not include web programming and design)		$   3,000.00		1		$   3,000.00		1		$   4,120.00		$   4,120.00

		Print/Digital Asset Design and Development		Collaterial Content Development and Design (Fact sheets/Flyers/Posters).  Write content, edit, review and design. Up to 8.5x14, 1 page, double sided.  (does not include print or mail)		$   3,600.00		6		$   21,600.00		12		$   4,635.00		$   55,620.00		Bill Milestones for Each Project - Bill 30% Content, 30% Designed Draft, 30% Final



				Translation Services per language, as needed		$   500.00		6		$   3,000.00		24		$   515.00		$   12,360.00

		Video Production		Video with production team - Using B-roll.  A 3-5 minute video with team, includes storyboard, script, video production and edits		$   8,500.00		2		$   17,000.00		10		$   9,785.00		$   97,850.00		Bill Milestones for Each Project - Bill 25% Script, 25% Story Boarding, 25%  Video Draft, Bill 25% for Project Completion.



				Video with production team - Onsite, new footage.  3-5 minute video with team, includes storyboard, script, video production and edits.		$   14,000.00		2		$   28,000.00		2		$   15,965.00		$   31,930.00		Bill Milestones for Each Project - Bill 25% Script, 25% Story Boarding, 25%  Video Draft, Bill 25% for Project Completion.

		Community Engagement Events		Open House Event Services - Support event (onsite) Support, materials, presentation development		$   16,000.00		2		$   32,000.00		2		$   8,240.00		$   16,480.00

		Presentation Development		Presentation development 								3		$   12,000.00		$   36,000.00		No escalation added

																$   801,682.00

																$   801,900.00		Buget rounded on Master

		 



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Jacobs

		EDM FY 24-25 Budget Estimate - Detail

		Task 		Main Activity/Position		Name(s)		Company		Estimated FY 24/25 Hours																								Total Hours		2024 Raw Labor Rate		Multiplier		Billing Rate		Escalated Billing Rate		Total Estimated Cost 

										Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

		1		PMO-Program Management Office																														11,640								1.5%1		$   2,463,508.80

		1.1		Community Engagement Management						30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360										$   91,614.00

				Engineering Liaison		Jacqueline Todak		Jacobs		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		$   81.04		3.00		$   243.12		$   246.77		$   29,612.40

				Visualizations/Graphics		Various		Jacobs		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240		$   84.84		3.00		$   254.52		$   258.34		$   62,001.60

		1.2		Schedule Management						110		110		110		110		110		110		110		110		110		110		110		110		1,320										$   541,190.40

				Project Manager		Terry Krause		Jacobs		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360		$   164.25		3.00		$   492.75		$   450.00		$   162,000.00

				PMO MPS Support		Phil Ryan		Jacobs		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360		$   176.85		3.00		$   530.55		$   450.00		$   162,000.00

				Design Manager		Adam Murdock		Jacobs		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360		$   156.74		3.00		$   470.22		$   450.00		$   162,000.00

				Deputy Project Manager		Jacqueline Todak		Jacobs		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		$   81.04		3.00		$   243.12		$   246.77		$   29,612.40

				Other Technical Support		Unspecified		Jacobs		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		$   70.00		3.00		$   210.00		$   213.15		$   25,578.00

		1.3		Temporary Entrance Permits						130		130		130		130		130		130		130		130		130		130		130		130		1,560										$   281,980.80

				Property/ROW Advisor		Pete Wiseman		Wiseman		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		N/A  		N/A  		N/A  		$   270.00		$   32,400.00

				TEP Coordinator		Amie Hinds		Jacobs		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		1,440		$   56.92		3.00		$   170.76		$   173.32		$   249,580.80

		1.4		Permitting Management						125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		1,500										$   384,686.40

				Environmental Liaison		Karen Askeland		Jacobs		115		115		115		115		115		115		115		115		115		115		115		115		1,380		$   84.50		3.00		$   253.50		$   257.30		$   355,074.00

				Environmental Liaison Support		Jacqueline Todak		Jacobs		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		$   81.04		3.00		$   243.12		$   246.77		$   29,612.40

		1.5		Permit Monitoring & Compliance						540		540		540		540		540		240		40		40		40		240		540		540		4,380										$   719,806.80

				Office		Multiple		ESA		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480		$   90.00		3.56		$   320.40		$   325.21		$   156,100.80

				Field		Multiple		ESA		500		500		500		500		500		200		0		0		0		200		500		500		3,900		$   40.00		3.56		$   142.40		$   144.54		$   563,706.00

		1.6		Geotechnical Management						210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		2,520										$   444,230.40

				Geotechnical Manager		John Hinton		Jacobs		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1,920		$   51.69		3.00		$   155.07		$   157.40		$   302,208.00

				Survey Advisor		Pete Wiseman		Wiseman		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		N/A  		N/A  		N/A  		$   270.00		$   32,400.00

				Survey Manager		TBD		Jacobs		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480		$   75.00		3.00		$   225.00		$   228.38		$   109,622.40

		2		PI-Program Initiation																														54,016										$   13,938,522.00

		2.1		Management & Administration						440		440		440		440		440		440		440		440		440		440		440		440		5,280										$   1,141,843.20

				Project Manager		Terry Krause		Jacobs		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		960		$   164.25		3.00		$   492.75		$   450.00		$   432,000.00

				Deputy Project Manager		Jacqueline Todak		Jacobs		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		960		$   81.04		3.00		$   243.12		$   246.77		$   236,899.20

				EDM Project Controls		Lisa Hendrickson		Jacobs		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240		$   69.65		3.00		$   208.95		$   212.08		$   50,899.20

				QC/Document Submission Support		TBD		Jacobs		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		960		$   40.00		3.00		$   120.00		$   121.80		$   116,928.00

				Document/Data Management		Neil Young		Jacobs		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240		$   77.36		3.00		$   232.08		$   235.56		$   56,534.40

				Admin Assistant		Cindy Erickson		Jacobs		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1,920		$   42.52		3.00		$   127.56		$   129.47		$   248,582.40

		2.2		Facility Studies						1,675		1,675		1,675		1,675		1,675		1,675		1,515		1,515		1,515		1,515		1,515		1,515		19,141										$   5,657,838.38

				Technical Advisor		Phil Ryan		Jacobs		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240		$   176.85		3.00		$   530.55		$   450.00		$   108,000.00

				Project Manager		Terry Krause		Jacobs		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240		$   164.25		3.00		$   492.75		$   450.00		$   108,000.00

				Design Manager		Adam Murdock		Jacobs		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		720		$   156.74		3.00		$   470.22		$   450.00		$   324,000.00

				Deputy Project Manager		Jacqueline Todak		Jacobs		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240		$   81.04		3.00		$   243.12		$   246.77		$   59,224.80

				Water Engineer		Isabel Barrios		Jacobs		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		720		$   46.13		3.00		$   138.39		$   140.47		$   101,138.40

				Intakes		Jason Junkert		Jacobs		160		160		160		160		160		160		80		80		80		80		80		80		1,440		$   123.17		3.00		$   369.51		$   375.05		$   540,072.00

				Tunnels & Shafts		Steve Dubnewych		WSP		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		960		$   154.36		2.75		$   424.49		$   430.86		$   413,625.60

				Pumping Plant		Tony Naimey		Jacobs		160		160		160		160		160		160		80		80		80		80		80		80		1,440		$   153.08		3.00		$   459.24		$   450.00		$   648,000.00

				Forebay & Levee		Michael Conant		GEI		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$   79.44		3.25		$   258.18		$   262.05		$   - 0

				Forebay & Levee		Stephen Oldemeyer		GEI		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240		$   74.76		3.25		$   242.97		$   246.61		$   59,186.40

				Bethany Conveyance Facilities		TBD		Jacobs		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		960		$   100.00		3.00		$   300.00		$   304.50		$   292,320.00

				Logistics		Craig Carney		WSP		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480		$   93.57		2.75		$   257.32		$   261.18		$   125,366.40

				Estimating & BIM Modeling Lead		Martin Ellis		Jacobs		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		960		$   76.16		3.00		$   228.48		$   231.91		$   222,633.60

				Estimating & BIM Modeling Support		Shaun Firth		Jacobs		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480		$   87.53		3.00		$   262.59		$   266.53		$   127,934.40

				Geotechnical Design Lead		Dario Rosidi		Jacobs		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1,920		$   119.84		3.00		$   359.52		$   364.91		$   700,627.20

				Geotechnical Tech Advisor		Andrew Finney		Jacobs		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		720		$   116.11		3.00		$   348.33		$   353.55		$   254,556.00

				Unallocated Technical Support		Unspecified		Multiple		615		615		615		615		615		615		615		615		615		615		615		615		7,381		$   70.00		3.00		$   210.00		$   213.15		$   1,573,153.58

		2.3		Project Definition Reports						2,331		2,331		2,331		2,331		2,331		2,331		2,491		2,491		2,491		2,491		2,491		2,491		28,936										$   6,937,283.03

				Technical Advisor		Phil Ryan		Jacobs		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		$   176.85		3.00		$   530.55		$   450.00		$   54,000.00

				Project Manager		Terry Krause		Jacobs		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240		$   164.25		3.00		$   492.75		$   450.00		$   108,000.00

				Design Manager		Adam Murdock		Jacobs		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		720		$   156.74		3.00		$   470.22		$   450.00		$   324,000.00

				Deputy Project Manager		Jacqueline Todak		Jacobs		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240		$   81.04		3.00		$   243.12		$   246.77		$   59,224.80

				Water Engineer		Isabel Barrios		Jacobs		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		720		$   46.13		3.00		$   138.39		$   140.47		$   101,138.40

				Intakes		Jason Junkert		Jacobs		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		80		480		$   123.17		3.00		$   369.51		$   375.05		$   180,024.00

				Tunnels & Shafts		Steve Dubnewych		WSP		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		960		$   154.36		2.75		$   424.49		$   430.86		$   413,625.60

				Pumping Plant		Tony Naimey		Jacobs		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		80		480		$   153.08		3.00		$   459.24		$   450.00		$   216,000.00

				Forebay & Levee & CMP		Michael Conant		GEI		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$   79.44		3.25		$   258.18		$   262.05		$   - 0

				Forebay & Levee & CMP		Stephen Oldemeyer		GEI		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		1,200		$   74.76		3.25		$   242.97		$   246.61		$   295,932.00

				Bethany Conveyance Facilities		TBD		Jacobs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$   100.00		3.00		$   300.00		$   304.50		$   - 0

				Logistics		Craig Carney		WSP		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		1,440		$   93.57		2.75		$   257.32		$   261.18		$   376,099.20

				Estimating & BIM Modeling Lead		Martin Ellis		Jacobs		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		960		$   76.16		3.00		$   228.48		$   231.91		$   222,633.60

				Estimating & BIM Modeling Support		Shaun Firth		Jacobs		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480		$   90.81		3.00		$   272.43		$   276.52		$   132,729.60

				Unallocated Technical Support		Unspecified		Multiple		1741		1741		1741		1741		1741		1741		1741		1741		1741		1741		1741		1741		20,896		$   70.00		3.00		$   210.00		$   213.15		$   4,453,875.83

		2.4		Permit Engineering Support						55		55		55		55		55		55		55		55		55		55		55		55		660										$   201,557.40

				Project Manager		Terry Krause		Jacobs		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		$   164.25		3.00		$   492.75		$   450.00		$   54,000.00

				Design Manager		Adam Murdock		Jacobs		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		$   156.74		3.00		$   470.22		$   450.00		$   54,000.00

				Deputy Project Manager		Jacqueline Todak		Jacobs		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120		$   81.04		3.00		$   243.12		$   246.77		$   29,612.40

				Other Technical Support		Unspecified		Multiple		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300		$   70.00		3.00		$   210.00		$   213.15		$   63,945.00

		Total								5,536		5,536		5,536		5,536		5,536		5,236		5,036		5,036		5,036		5,236		5,536		5,536		65,656						$249.82				$   16,402,030.80

		1 Assumes an average raw salary increase of 3% applied for the last 6 months of the fiscal year based on the majority of consultants being on a calendar year-end merit increase cycle

		

tc={2B6F9629-D0BF-4607-B901-09A559A6C6F0}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan  add a monthly cost calculation for assistance in the cash flow chart budget distribution.





ARWS

		Associated Right of Way Services|Agreement # 180010|Task Order 0006

		Fee Estimate by Task

		WBS Code		Item Number		Task Description		Name(s)		Base Hourly Rate		Multiplier		Fully Burdened Rate		Hours		Task Order Value						**Instructions

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		1.1 Project Management		Larry Castellanos		115.00		2.62		301.31		2		$   602.62						In header replace 'Consultant' with consultant name; replace XXXX with applicable task order number (change to blank font color). TO number should be 4 digits.

		15001-PY-Property Agents		002		1.1 Project Management		Denise Jackson		100.00		2.62		262.01		36		$   9,432.36						Delete XX in Column I and replace with current amendment number (change to blank font color) Amendment number should be 2 digits

		15001-PY-Property Agents		003		1.1 Project Management		Emily Plurkowski		49.39		2.62		129.41		24		$   3,105.76						Form is optional. Other detaild back up approved by Contract Manager is acceptable

		(Task) Sub-Total														62		$   13,140.74						Input every line of original Task Order Schedule of Values

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Emily Plurkowski		49.39		2.62		129.41		60		$   7,764.40						Add line items as necessary for any additional work approved in previous amendments

		15001-PY-Property Agents		002		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Ty Cademartori		64.11		2.62		167.97		20		$   3,359.49						If current amendment is amending existing lines enter the modification into column L

		15001-PY-Property Agents		003		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Kelly Balog		34.65		2.62		90.79		10		$   907.86						If current amendment is adding new lines, add rows as necessary and use the next sequential item number

		15001-PY-Property Agents		004		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Amy DeWitt		29.50		2.62		77.29		10		$   772.93						Put value of new line item(s) in Column L

		15001-PY-Property Agents		005		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Daniel Gando		37.95		2.62		99.43		60		$   5,965.97						Remove these instructions before uploading to e-Builder workflow

		Sub-Total														160		$   18,770.66

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		3.1 Other Direct Costs								0.0				$   3,000.00



		Sub-Total														0		$   3,000.00

		Total														222		$   34,911.40



&D		&F




BRI

		Bender Rosenthal|Agreement # 180009|Task Order 0007

		Fee Estimate by Task

		WBS Code		Item Number		Task Description		Name(s)		Base Hourly Rate		Multiplier		Fully Burdened Rate		Hours		Task Order Value				**Instructions

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		1.1 Project Management		Renee Baur, Principal Project Manager		105.00		2.46		258.30		0		$   - 0				In header replace 'Consultant' with consultant name; replace XXXX with applicable task order number (change to blank font color). TO number should be 4 digits.

		15001-PY-Property Agents		002		1.1 Project Management		Rebekah Green, Project Manager		70.00		2.46		172.20		50		$   8,610.00				Delete XX in Column I and replace with current amendment number (change to blank font color) Amendment number should be 2 digits

																						Form is optional. Other detaild back up approved by Contract Manager is acceptable

		(Task) Sub-Total														50		$   8,610.00

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Lucas Smith, Senior Acquisition Agent		57.75		2.46		142.07		10		$   1,420.65

		15001-PY-Property Agents		002		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Vivian Thompson, Senior Acquisition Agent		52.50		2.46		129.15		10		$   1,291.50



		Sub-Total														20		$   2,712.15

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		3.1 Other Direct Costs												$   16,500.00

tc={588B4033-F7E5-4663-AE6B-2F9626C480BC}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Assumes $2000/mo for July - Nov and May - June
Assumes $500/mo for December - April



		Sub-Total														0		$   16,500.00

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		4.1 Field Exploration Coordination		Rob Oller, Senior Land Agent		56.70		2.46		139.48		2200

tc={BCF525E3-C864-4337-862B-DEF12F3151EF}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Assumes 200hrs/mo for July - Nov and May - June
Assumes 160hrs/mo for December - April		$   306,860.40

		15001-PY-Property Agents		002		4.1 Field Exploration Coordination		Alyssa Vaniman, Land Agent		24.00		2.46		59.04		1240

tc={220A4FC8-76C6-432E-965F-55DA189E0D61}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Assumes 120hrs/mo for July - Nov and May - June
Assumes 80hrs/mo for December - April		$   73,209.60



		Sub-total														3440		$   380,070.00

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		5.1 Property Acquisition Management		Rebekah Green, Project Manager		56.70		2.46		139.48		1040		$   145,061.28								$   407,892.15



		Sub-total														1040		$   145,061.28

		Total														1110		$   552,953.43



&D		&F




Hamner

		Hamner Jewell & Associates|Agreement # 180008|Task Order 0006

		Fee Estimate by Task

		WBS Code		Item Number		Task Description		Name(s)		Base Hourly Rate		Multiplier		Fully Burdened Rate		Hours		Task Order Value						**Instructions

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		1.1 Project Management		Cathy Springford		68.96		2.62		180.68		90		$   16,260.77						In header replace 'Consultant' with consultant name; replace XXXX with applicable task order number (change to blank font color). TO number should be 4 digits.

		15001-PY-Property Agents		002		1.1 Project Management		Ashley Borlodan		28.00		2.62		73.36		60		$   4,401.60						Delete XX in Column I and replace with current amendment number (change to blank font color) Amendment number should be 2 digits

		15001-PY-Property Agents		003		1.1 Project Management		Lillian Jewell		98.56		2.62		258.23		14		$   3,615.18						Form is optional. Other detaild back up approved by Contract Manager is acceptable

		15001-PY-Property Agents		004		1.1 Project Management		JT Katavich		62.50		2.62		163.75		5		$   818.75						Input every line of original Task Order Schedule of Values

		(Task) Sub-Total														169		$   24,277.55						Add line items as necessary for any additional work approved in previous amendments

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Ashley Borlodan		28.00		2.62		73.36		25		$   1,834.00						If current amendment is amending existing lines enter the modification into column L

		15001-PY-Property Agents		002		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Jennifer Mizrahi		46.00		2.62		120.52		175		$   21,091.00						If current amendment is adding new lines, add rows as necessary and use the next sequential item number

		15001-PY-Property Agents		003		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Clerical Support Pool		22.00		2.62		57.64		80		$   4,611.20						Put value of new line item(s) in Column L

		15001-PY-Property Agents		004		2.1 Support New and Ongoing Access Agreements		Transaction Coordinator		39.00		2.62		102.18		32		$   3,269.76						Remove these instructions before uploading to e-Builder workflow

		Sub-Total														312		$   30,805.96

		15001-PY-Property Agents		001		3.1 Other Direct Costs												$   3,200.00

tc={F6BF2EB6-096D-4241-8A79-98FA664259D1}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Includes $1,600 for travel, and $1,600 for postage and misc.



		Sub-Total														0		$   3,200.00

		Total														481		$   58,283.51



&D		&F




AECOM Prime Labor

		AECOM - Task Order 10

		Fee Estimate by Task - Sub Labor Costs

		WBS Code		Item Number		Task Description		Name(s)		Base Hourly Rate		Multiplier		Fully Burdened Rate		Hours		Total Task Order

		TASK 1  Administration and Project Management 

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		001		1.1 Project Management		Ana Zlibut		$   57.49		3.080		$177.06		300		$53,118.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		003		1.1 Project Management		David Pieczynski		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		300		$78,198.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		002		1.1 Project Management		Nerida Milea		$   41.39		3.080		$127.48		300		$38,244.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		004		1.1 Project Management		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		40		$8,928.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		005		1.1 Project Management		Rob Nixon		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		144		$56,707.20

		Sub-Total														1084		$235,195.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		001		1.2	 Sub-Contractor Set up and Coordination		Ana Zlibut		$   57.49		3.080		$177.06		200		$35,412.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		004		1.2 Sub-Contractor Set up and Coordination 		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		200		$52,132.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		005		1.2 Sub-Contractor Set up and Coordination 		Joey Dugosh		$   57.30		3.080		$176.48		200		$35,296.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		002		1.2 Sub-Contractor Set up and Coordination 		Nerida Milea		$   41.39		3.080		$127.48		300		$38,244.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		006		1.2 Sub-Contractor Set up and Coordination 		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		20		$4,464.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		003		1.2 Sub-Contractor Set up and Coordination 		Rob Nixon		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		40		$15,752.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		007		1.2 Sub-Contractor Set up and Coordination 		Sheri Janowski		$   73.29		3.080		$225.73		20		$4,514.60

		Sub-Total														980		$185,814.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		004		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Ana Zlibut		$   57.49		3.080		$177.06		100		$17,706.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		006		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		David Pieczynski		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		100		$26,066.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		005		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Ed Titus 		$   77.60		3.080		$239.00		20		$4,780.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		008		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Eric Smith		$   73.20		3.080		$225.45		20		$4,509.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		002		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Nerida Milea		$   41.39		3.080		$127.48		100		$12,748.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		001		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		20		$4,464.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		003		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Rob Nixon		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		40		$15,752.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		007		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Sheri Janowski		$   73.29		3.080		$225.73		20		$4,514.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		009		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Stacy Louie		$   65.17		3.080		$200.72		24		$4,817.28

		Sub-Total														444		$95,356.88

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		001		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		Ana Zlibut		$   57.49		3.080		$177.06		80		$14,164.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		003		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		David Pieczynski		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		80		$20,852.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		002		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		Nerida Milea		$   41.39		3.080		$127.48		80		$10,198.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		004		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		40		$8,928.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		005		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		Rob Nixon		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		40		$15,752.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		006		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		Stacy Louie		$   65.17		3.080		$200.72		40		$8,028.80

		Sub-Total														360		$77,924.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		001		1.5 DCA All-Staff Meetings, Field Exploration Meetings, Workshops		Ana Zlibut		$   57.49		3.080		$177.06		140		$24,788.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		003		1.5 DCA All-Staff Meetings, Field Exploration Meetings, Workshops		David Pieczynski		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		140		$36,492.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		002		1.5 DCA All-Staff Meetings, Field Exploration Meetings, Workshops		Nerida Milea		$   41.39		3.080		$127.48		100		$12,748.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		004		1.5 DCA All-Staff Meetings, Field Exploration Meetings, Workshops		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		40		$8,928.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		005		1.5 DCA All-Staff Meetings, Field Exploration Meetings, Workshops		Rob Nixon		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		40		$15,752.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		006		1.5 DCA All-Staff Meetings, Field Exploration Meetings, Workshops		Stacy Louie		$   65.17		3.080		$200.72		40		$8,028.80

		Sub-Total														500		$106,737.60				$701,029.08

		TASK 2  Exploration Planning

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		2.1	 Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		David Pieczynski		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		120		$31,279.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		2.1	 Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		Sheri Janowski		$   73.29		3.080		$225.73		120		$27,087.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		2.1	 Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		$   64.12		3.080		$197.48		320		$63,193.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		2.1	 Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		60		$13,392.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		2.1	 Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		120		$17,721.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		2.1	 Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		Tiffany Carrasco-Cabana		$   50.15		3.080		$154.46		40		$6,178.40

		Sub-Total														780		$158,852.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		2.2 As Needed Permitting Support		David Pieczynski		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		20		$5,213.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		2.2 As Needed Permitting Support		Abby Heagy		$   37.62		3.080		$115.86		40		$4,634.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		2.2 As Needed Permitting Support		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		12		$2,678.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		2.2 As Needed Permitting Support		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		24		$3,544.32

		Sub-Total														96		$16,070.32

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		2.3 Health and Safety Plan		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		8		$2,085.28

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		2.3 Health and Safety Plan		Ed Titus		$   77.60		3.080		$239.00		4		$956.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		2.3 Health and Safety Plan		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		$   64.12		3.080		$197.48		4		$789.92

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		2.3 Health and Safety Plan		Rob Nixon		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		2		$787.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		2.3 Health and Safety Plan		Shannon Couch		$   72.82		3.080		$224.28		24		$5,382.72

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		2.3 Health and Safety Plan		Sheri Janowski		$   73.29		3.080		$225.73		24		$5,417.52

		Sub-Total														66		$15,419.04

		TASK 3  Field Exploration Services

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Abby Heagy		$   37.62		3.080		$115.86		500		$57,930.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		250		$65,165.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Emma Vierra 		$   45.42		3.080		$139.89		1300		$181,857.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Marah Caculba		$   52.00		3.080		$160.16		300		$48,048.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		1300		$191,984.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		$   64.12		3.080		$197.48		800		$157,984.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		007		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Patrick McLaughlin 		$   51.26		3.080		$157.88		1300		$205,244.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		008		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		200		$44,640.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		009		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Rob Nixon 		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		20		$7,876.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		010		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Shannon Couch		$   72.82		3.080		$224.28		16		$3,588.48

		Sub-Total														5986		$964,316.48

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		40		$10,426.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Marah Caculba		$   52.00		3.080		$160.16		100		$16,016.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		300		$44,304.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		$   64.12		3.080		$197.48		200		$39,496.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Patrick McLaughlin		$   51.26		3.080		$157.88		40		$6,315.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		20		$4,464.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		007		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Rob Nixon		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		4		$1,575.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		008		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Shannon Couch 		$   72.82		3.080		$224.28		4		$897.12

		Sub-Total														708		$123,493.92

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.3 Cone Penetration Tests on Private Property		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		12		$3,127.92

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.3 Cone Penetration Tests on Private Property		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		16		$2,362.88

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.3 Cone Penetration Tests on Private Property		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		12		$2,678.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.3 Cone Penetration Tests on Private Property		Rob Nixon 		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		2		$787.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		3.3 Cone Penetration Tests on Private Property		Shannon Couch 		$   72.82		3.080		$224.28		6		$1,345.68

		Sub-Total														48		$10,302.48

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.4 Well Use Tests		Abby Heagy		$   37.62		3.080		$115.86		36		$4,170.96

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.4 Well Use Tests		Andrew Archuleta		$   50.17		3.080		$154.52		36		$5,562.72

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.4 Well Use Tests		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		8		$2,085.28

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.4 Well Use Tests		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		8		$1,785.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		3.4 Well Use Tests		Stacy Louie		$   65.17		3.080		$200.72		20		$4,014.40

		Sub-Total														108		$17,618.96

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		20		$5,213.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		Eric Smith		$   73.20		3.080		$225.45		60		$13,527.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		120		$17,721.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		$   64.12		3.080		$197.48		120		$23,697.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		Patrick McLaughlin		$   51.26		3.080		$157.88		100		$15,788.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		10		$2,232.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		007		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		Shannon Couch 		$   72.82		3.080		$224.28		2		$448.56

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		008		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		Marah Caculba		$   52.00		3.080		$160.16		40		$6,406.40

		Sub-Total														472		$85,034.36

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		40		$10,426.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		60		$8,860.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		$   64.12		3.080		$197.48		120		$23,697.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		16		$3,571.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		Rob Nixon 		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		12		$4,725.60

		Sub-Total														248		$51,281.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground-Based Magnetic Surveys		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		80		$20,852.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground-Based Magnetic Surveys		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		300		$44,304.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground-Based Magnetic Surveys		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		$   64.12		3.080		$197.48		300		$59,244.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground-Based Magnetic Surveys		Patrick McLaughlin		$   51.26		3.080		$157.88		80		$12,630.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground-Based Magnetic Surveys		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		40		$8,928.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground-Based Magnetic Surveys		Rob Nixon 		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		12		$4,725.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		007		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground-Based Magnetic Surveys		Shannon Couch 		$   72.82		3.080		$224.28		4		$897.12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		008		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground-Based Magnetic Surveys		Marah Caculba		$   52.00		3.080		$160.16		40		$6,406.40

		Sub-Total														856		$157,988.32

		TASK 4  Testing Services

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		80		$20,852.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		160		$23,628.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Aaron Keonarasak		$   50.53		3.080		$155.63		160		$24,900.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Eric Smith		$   73.20		3.080		$225.45		360		$81,162.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Marah Caculba 		$   52.00		3.080		$160.16		440		$70,470.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Rob Nixon 		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		20		$7,876.00

		Sub-Total														1220		$228,890.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		12		$3,127.92

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		Abby Heagy		$   37.66		3.080		$115.99		40		$4,639.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		Andrew Archuleta		$   50.17		3.080		$154.52		40		$6,180.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		Lindsay Zelko		$   33.85		3.080		$104.25		40		$4,170.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		Stacy Louie 		$   65.17		3.080		$200.72		200		$40,144.00

		Sub-Total														332		$58,262.32

		TASK 5  Geotechnical Data Preparation

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		5.1 Geotechnical Data Review and Preparation		Abby Heagy		$   37.62		3.080		$115.86		40		$4,634.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		5.1 Geotechnical Data Review and Preparation		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		40		$10,426.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		5.1 Geotechnical Data Review and Preparation		Kate Zeiger		$   65.05		3.080		$200.35		350		$70,122.50

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		5.1 Geotechnical Data Review and Preparation		Mario Bermudez		$   47.95		3.080		$147.68		100		$14,768.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		5.1 Geotechnical Data Review and Preparation		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		20		$4,464.00

		Sub-Total														550		$104,415.30

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Beth Duffey		$   42.72		3.080		$131.57		40		$5,262.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		David Pieczynski 		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		100		$26,066.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Deborah Jew		$   48.51		3.080		$149.41		40		$5,976.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Eric Smith		$   73.20		3.080		$225.45		200		$45,090.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Paul Salter		$   74.28		3.080		$228.78		60		$13,726.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Kate Zeiger		$   65.05		3.080		$200.35		440		$88,154.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		007		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Marah Caculba		$   52.00		3.080		$160.16		240		$38,438.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		008		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		$   64.12		3.080		$197.48		120		$23,697.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		009		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Patrick McLaughlin 		$   51.26		3.080		$157.88		80		$12,630.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		010		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Paul Peterson		$   72.47		3.080		$223.20		440		$98,208.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		011		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Rich Millet		$   127.08		3.080		$391.40		40		$15,656.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		012		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Rob Nixon		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		10		$3,938.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		013		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Sheri Janowski 		$   73.29		3.080		$225.73		20		$4,514.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		014		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Stacy Louie 		$   65.17		3.080		$200.72		100		$20,072.00

		Sub-Total														1930		$401,431.00

		TASK 6 

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		David Pieczynski		$   84.63		3.080		$260.66		32		$8,341.12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Eric Smith		$   73.20		3.080		$225.45		20		$4,509.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		$   64.12		3.080		$197.48		40		$7,899.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Patrick McLaughlin 		$   51.26		3.080		$157.88		40		$6,315.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Rob Nixon		$   127.86		3.080		$393.80		28		$11,026.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Stacy Louie		$   65.17		3.080		$200.72		40		$8,028.80

		Sub-Total														200		$46,119.72

		TOTAL 														16968.00		$3,140,526.10



																Subs Labor		$639,356.32

																Total 		$3,779,882.42





																16968		$3,140,526.10



&D		&F




AECOM Subs Labor

		AECOM - Task Order 10

		Fee Estimate by Task - Sub Labor Costs

		WBS Code		Item Number		Task Description		Name(s)		Base Hourly Rate		Multiplier		Fully Burdened Rate		Hours		Total Task Order				**Instructions

		TASK 1  Administration and Project Management 

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		001		1.1 Project Management		Justin Crose		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		60		$11,832.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		002		1.1 Project Management		Khamae Nakkoun		$   41.41		3.050		$126.30		120		$15,156.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		003		1.1 Project Management		Stephen Wiesner 		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		120		$32,390.40

		Sub-Total														300		$59,379.00				$   62,347.95

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		001		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Stephen Wiesner 		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		12		$3,239.04

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		002		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		Justin Crose		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		12		$2,366.52

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		003		1.3	 Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		James Wetenkamp		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		12		$2,249.04

		Sub-Total														36		$7,854.60				$   8,247.33

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		001		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		James Wetenkamp		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		20		$3,748.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		002		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		Justin Crose		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		48		$9,466.08

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		003		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		Khamae Nakkoun		$   41.41		3.050		$126.30		48		$6,062.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		004		1.4	 Project Meetings and Coordination		Stephen Wiesner 		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		48		$12,956.16

		Sub-Total														164		$32,233.04				$   33,844.69

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		001		1.5 DCA All-Staff Meetings, Field Exploration Meetings, Workshops		Stephen Wiesner 		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		16		$4,318.72

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		002		1.5 DCA All-Staff Meetings, Field Exploration Meetings, Workshops		Justin Crose		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		24		$4,733.04

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical Management		003		1.5 DCA All-Staff Meetings, Field Exploration Meetings, Workshops		James Wetenkamp		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		8		$1,499.36

		Sub-Total														48		$10,551.12		$110,017.76		$   11,078.68		** Staff increase Tracking / Fleinfelder Rates used to verify

		TASK 2  Exploration Planning

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		2.1	 Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		240		$47,330.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		2.1	 Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		Stephen Wiesner 		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		4		$1,079.68

		Sub-Total														244		$48,410.08				$   50,830.58

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		2.2 As Needed Permitting Support		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		12		$2,366.52

		Sub-Total														12		$2,366.52				$   2,484.85

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		2.3 Health and Safety Plan		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		6		$1,183.26

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		2.3 Health and Safety Plan		Stephen Wiesner 		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		2		$539.84

		Sub-Total														8		$1,723.10				$   1,809.25

		TASK 3  Field Exploration Services

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Ahmed Mitfah		$   47.25		3.050		$144.11		240		$34,586.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		James Wetenkamp 		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		24		$4,498.08

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Jay Zlotkowski		$   49.40		3.050		$150.67		320		$48,214.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		500		$98,605.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Sarah Winn 		$   38.56		3.050		$117.60		380		$44,688.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Stephen Wiesner 		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		12		$3,239.04

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		007		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Victoria Tinoco 		$   42.14		3.050		$128.52		120		$15,422.40

		Sub-Total														1596		$249,253.32				$   261,715.99

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Ahmed Mitfah		$   47.25		3.050		$144.11		24		$3,458.64

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		160		$31,553.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Stephen Wiesner 		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		2		$539.84

		Sub-Total														186		$35,552.08				$   37,329.68

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.3 Cone Penetration Tests on Private Property		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		18		$3,549.78

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.3 Cone Penetration Tests on Private Property		Stephen Wiesner 		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		2		$539.84

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.3 Cone Penetration Tests on Private Property		Victoria Tinoco 		$   42.14		3.050		$128.52		80		$10,281.60

		Sub-Total														100		$14,371.22				$   15,089.78

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.4 Well Use Tests		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		6		$1,183.26

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.4 Well Use Tests		Sarah Winn 		$   38.56		3.050		$117.60		8		$940.80

		Sub-Total														14		$2,124.06				$   2,230.26

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		James Wetenkamp 		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		40		$7,496.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		80		$15,776.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.5 Sample Organization and Transport		Mohammad Ahmadi		$   44.10		3.050		$134.50		60		$8,070.00

		Sub-Total														180		$31,343.60				$   32,910.78

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		James Wetenkamp 		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		12		$2,249.04

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		60		$11,832.60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		Mohammad Ahmadi		$   44.10		3.050		$134.50		16		$2,152.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		Saeed Rabbanifar, PhD 		$   58.32		3.050		$177.87		14		$2,490.18

		Sub-Total														102		$18,723.82				$   19,660.01

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground Based Magnetics Surveys		James Wetenkamp 		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		12		$2,249.04

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground Based Magnetics Surveys		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		120		$23,665.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground Based Magnetics Surveys		Mohammad Ahmadi		$   44.10		3.050		$134.50		24		$3,228.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground Based Magnetics Surveys		Saeed Rabbanifar, PhD 		$   58.32		3.050		$177.87		24		$4,268.88

		Sub-Total														180		$33,411.12				$   35,081.68

		TASK 4  Testing Services

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Chris Polluck		$   90.87		3.050		$277.15		8		$2,217.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		James Wetenkamp 		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		40		$7,496.80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		20		$3,944.20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Mohammad Ahmadi		$   44.10		3.050		$134.50		20		$2,690.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Saeed Rabbanifar, PhD 		$   58.32		3.050		$177.87		12		$2,134.44

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Victoria Tinoco 		$   42.14		3.050		$128.52		12		$1,542.24

		Sub-Total														112		$20,024.88				$   21,026.12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		James Wetenkamp 		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		6		$1,124.52

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		12		$2,366.52

		Sub-Total														18		$3,491.04				$   3,665.59

		TASK 5 Geotechnical Data Preparation

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		5.1 Geotechnical Data Review and Preparation		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		24		$4,733.04

		Sub-Total														24		$4,733.04				$   4,969.69

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Chris Polluck		$   90.87		3.050		$277.15		10		$2,771.50

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		James Wetenkamp 		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		20		$3,748.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		40		$7,888.40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Mohammad Ahmadi		$   44.10		3.050		$134.50		8		$1,076.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Saeed Rabbanifar, PhD 		$   58.32		3.050		$177.87		8		$1,422.96

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		5.2 Geotechnical Data Report		Victoria Tinoco 		$   42.14		3.050		$128.52		12		$1,542.24

		Sub-Total														98		$18,449.50				$   19,371.98

		TASK 6  Pilot Study - Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		James Wetenkamp 		$   61.45		3.050		$187.42		24		$4,498.08

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Steven Weisner		$   88.50		3.050		$269.92		24		$6,478.08

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Justin Crose 		$   64.66		3.050		$197.21		0		$0.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Mohammad Ahmadi		$   44.10		3.050		$134.50		24		$3,228.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Saeed Rabbanifar, PhD 		$   58.32		3.050		$177.87		4		$711.48

		Sub-Total														76		$14,915.64				$   15,661.42

		Total Labor 														3498		$   608,910.78

		Mark up (5%)																$   30,445.54

		TOTAL 																$   639,356.32				$   639,356.32

																3498		$   608,910.78



&D		&F




Field & Lab

		AECOM - Task Order 10

		Fee Estimate by Task - Sub Labor Costs

		WBS Code		Item Number		Task Description		Sub Name		Cost

		TASK 3  Field Exploration Services

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		ConeTec		$   297,459.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Gregg Drilling		$   1,339,139.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		3.1 Soil Borings and Water Quality Testing		Terracon		$   1,459,708.00

		Sub-Total								$   3,096,306.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Terracon		$   199,680.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		3.2 Soil Borings within Right-of-way		Subtronics		$   17,710.00

		Sub-Total								$   217,390.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.3 Cone Penetration Tests on Private Property		ConeTec		$   107,479.00

		Sub-Total								$   107,479.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.6 Geophysical Surveys - Aerial Magnetic Surveys		Geophysical Imaging Partners		$   700,000.00

		Sub-Total								$   700,000.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		3.7 Geophysical Surveys - Ground-Based Magnetic Surveys		Geophysical Imaging Partners		$   500,000.00

		Sub-Total								$   500,000.00

		TASK 4  Testing Services

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		AECOM 		$   33,522.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Beta Analytical		$   1,350.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Colorado School of Mines		$   22,120.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Geocon		$   133,960.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		ISI Lab		$   91,827.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		006		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		Kleinfelder 		$   164,264.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		007		4.1 Geotechnical Soil Lab Testing		WRES		$   41,860.00

		Sub-Total								$   488,903.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		AECOM 		$   1,920.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		ALS Environment		$   44,544.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		EMAX		$   86,895.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		Enthalpy		$   - 0

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		005		4.2 Environmental Lab Testing – Soils and Groundwater		Fruit Growers		$   4,371.00

		Sub-Total								$   137,730.00

		TASK 6  Pilot Study

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		EMAX		$   11,700.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		002		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Colorado School of Mines		$   2,370.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		003		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		Geocon		$   18,600.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		004		6.1 Reusable Tunnel Material Conditioner Study		WRES		$   4,485.00

		Sub-Total								$   37,155.00

		Total Subcontractor								$   5,284,963.00		$   5,284,963.00

		Mark up (5%)								$   264,248.15

		Total Subcontractor + 5% Mark up								$   5,549,211.15

		TASK 7  Other Direct Costs

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		001		7.1 Other Direct Costs				$   5,000.00

		Sub-Total								$   5,000.00

		TOTAL								$   5,554,211.15



&D		&F




Hardware & Software - FY24-25

		Monthly Costs

		Item		Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Annual Total				FY 23/24 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		eBuilder		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   169,246.84		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   169,246.84				$   153,860.76		9%		Escalation & additional services

		DocuSign		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   4,651.19		-100%		No charge for this FY, paid in advance.

		Jambo		$   37,713.60		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   37,713.60				$   37,713.60		0%		No change

		Brivo On-Air Hosting		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   2,460.00				$   2,460.00		0%		Escalation 

		A/V Support & Maintenance		$   16,675.37		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   35,008.70				$   23,051.04		34%		Escalation of maintenance & support charges, aging equipment

		Print Hardware, Support & Maintenance		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   3,137.50		$   37,650.00				$   37,650.00		0%		No Change

		Web Support		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   15,600.00				$   15,600.00		0%		No Change

		Risk Management 		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   37,829.50		$   - 0		$   37,829.50				$   36,790.00		3%		Escalation

																																$   311,776.59		7%

				$   59,031.47		$   6,309.17		$   6,309.17		$   175,556.00		$   6,309.17		$   6,309.17		$   6,309.17		$   6,309.17		$   6,309.17		$   6,309.17		$   44,138.67		$   6,309.17



																						Hardware & Software Total Budget						$   335,508.64



		eBuilder

		No Action needed at this time.  Budgeted a 10% increase.  Will get quote when renewal is closer.

		Budget Update Complete

				Item		FY 24/25 Rates		Quantity		Annual Cost

				eBuilder Enterprise Named User New - 1st Instance		$   1,191.00		15		$   17,865.00

				EZ File Synchronization - 1st Instance		$   3,572.88		1		$   3,572.88

				eBuilder Enterprise Named User New - 2nd Instance		$   1,518.00		75		$   113,850.00

				EZ File Synchronization - 2nd Instance		$   3,572.88		1		$   3,572.88

				Data Warehouse Implementation Fee		$   5,000.00		1		$   5,000.00

				Annual Data Warehouse Fee		$   10,000.00		1		$   10,000.00

								Total		$   153,860.76

								Budget for potential increase (10%)		$   15,386.08

						Budgeted Annual Total				$   169,246.84



		DocuSign

		Updated - No action required

		Budget Update Complete		Carahsoft - DocuSign

				Renewal Date - 6/4/26		3 Year Agreement, paid in advance.  Term: 6/5/23 - 6/4/26.  No cost in FY 24/25. See agreement 220029



				Item		Quantity		Unit Price		Total

				DocuSign Envelopes

				Premier Support



						Annual Total				$   - 0

		Jambo

		Sent request for quote 3/28/24		Jambo				Renewal Date 		7/1/24

		Budget Update Complete

				Term		1 year

				Item				Unit Price

				Jambo Professional Subscription				$   34,920.00

						Tax		$   2,793.60

						Annual Total		$   37,713.60



		Brivo

		Send Request for Quote 3/28 -LK		Convergent Systems

		Budget Update Complete

				Item		Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25

				Brivo On-Air Hosting		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00

				Total Costs		$   205.00		$   2,460.00



		A/V Support & Maintenance

		Sent request for quote 3/28/24		AVI-SPL

		Quote is delayed, AVI-SPL recommends budgeting a 15% increase over FY 23/24 rate of $13,051.04= $15,008.70

				Item				Annual Cost		Monthly Cost		Total

				MAC's for A/V Equipment & Services				$   20,000.00		$   1,666.67		$   20,000.00

				Maintenance & Support				$   15,008.70				$   15,008.70

						Total Costs						$   35,008.70



						Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25

				MAC's for A/V Equipment & Services		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67

				Maintenance & Support		$   15,008.70

				Total Monthly		$   16,675.37		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67		$   1,666.67



		Print Hardware, Support & Maintenance

		Current contract still in force		Caltronics Government Services				Term:  36 Month commencing on 7/1/23 - 6/30/26

		Budget Update Complete

				Item						Monthly Total		Annual Total

				Monthly Hardware Costs						$   2,137.50		$   25,650.00

				Konica Bizhub C759

				Konica Bizhub C558												*Updated monthly amount to reflect a 24 month agreement vs. 36 month.  A shorter agreement is required due to a 72 month limit on purchase orders for the piggyback agreement with Contra Costa County.

				Konica Bizhub C3080



				Monthly Variable Costs not to exceed						$   1,000.00		$   12,000.00

				Ink, Toner, Maintenance for 1 printer (Konica Bizhub C759) – $.007 per B&W Impression/$.055 per color impression

				Ink, Toner, Maintenance for 1 printers (Konica Bizhub C558) – $.007 per B&W Impression/$.055 per color impression

				Ink, Toner, Maintenance for 5 printers (Konica Bizhub C3080) – $.0089 per B&W Impression/$.0425 per color impression

								Total Costs		$   3,137.50		$   37,650.00







		Web Hosting & Support

		Updated - No action required		Keogh Multimedia

		Budget Update Complete				Monthly Website Support Hours		Rate		Monthly Total		Annual Total

						20		$   65.00		$   1,300.00		$   15,600.00



								Total Costs		$   1,300.00		$   15,600.00





		Risk Management Software

		Updated - No action required		Iris Software				Renewal Date 6/1/2024 to be paid with FY 23/24 budget.  This budget is for the 6/1/25 renewal.

		Budget Update Complete

						Item				Annual Cost

						License Fees				$   27,829.50

						Development Budget				$   10,000.00



								Total Costs		$   37,829.50





&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Rent - FY24-25

		Updated

																						Monthly Costs																								Annual Cost				FY 22/23 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		Item						1-Jun		20-Jul		20-Aug		20-Sep		20-Oct		20-Nov		20-Dec		Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25

		Rent  All Floors																				$   98,323.90		$   98,323.90		$   98,323.90		$   98,323.90		$   98,323.90		$   98,323.90		$   98,323.90		$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   1,192,177.30				$   1,158,689.82		3%		Automatic lease escalations



		Share of Cost Items																																2025 Share of Cost Items Estimated with a 10% increase

		Tax - Suite 100																				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   64.72		$   64.72		$   64.72		$   64.72		$   64.72		$   64.72

		Tax - Suite 2350																				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26.78		$   26.78		$   26.78		$   26.78		$   26.78		$   26.78

		Tax - Suite 2380																				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   34.38		$   34.38		$   34.38		$   34.38		$   34.38		$   34.38

		Tax - Suite 2400																				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   127.31		$   127.31		$   127.31		$   127.31		$   127.31		$   127.31

						Total Taxes																$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   253.19		$   253.19		$   253.19		$   253.19		$   253.19		$   253.19		$   1,519.14				$   9,650.29		-535%		Re-assessment of value of parcel, property taxes reduced.



		Operating Expense Overage - Suite 100																				$   2,116.72		$   2,116.72		$   2,116.72		$   2,116.72		$   2,116.72		$   2,116.72		$   2,328.39		$   2,328.39		$   2,328.39		$   2,328.39		$   2,328.39		$   2,328.39

		Operating Expense Overage - Suite 2350																				$   875.84		$   875.84		$   875.84		$   875.84		$   875.84		$   875.84		$   963.42		$   963.42		$   963.42		$   963.42		$   963.42		$   963.42

		Operating Expense Overage - Suite 2380																				$   1,124.65		$   1,124.65		$   1,124.65		$   1,124.65		$   1,124.65		$   1,124.65		$   1,237.12		$   1,237.12		$   1,237.12		$   1,237.12		$   1,237.12		$   1,237.12

		Operating Expense Overage - Suite 2400																				$   4,163.76		$   4,163.76		$   4,163.76		$   4,163.76		$   4,163.76		$   4,163.76		$   4,580.14		$   4,580.14		$   4,580.14		$   4,580.14		$   4,580.14		$   4,580.14

		Total Operating Expenses Overage																				$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   9,109.07		$   9,109.07		$   9,109.07		$   9,109.07		$   9,109.07		$   9,109.07

		Total Share of Cost Items																				$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   8,280.97		$   9,362.26		$   9,362.26		$   9,362.26		$   9,362.26		$   9,362.26		$   9,362.26		$   105,859.36				$   83,019.31		22%		Assumed increased Share of Cost items



		Share of Cost Contingency (10%)																				$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   8,301.96				$   8,301.96		0%		Adding contingency for unplanned Share of Cost

		Monthly Mainatenance/Repairs/Service																				$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   3,600.00				$   3,600.00		0%		Adding funds for facility repair items



		Total Monthly Costs																				$   107,596.70		$   107,596.70		$   107,596.70		$   107,596.70		$   107,596.70		$   107,596.70		$   108,677.99		$   111,136.09		$   111,136.09		$   111,136.09		$   111,136.09		$   111,136.09		$   1,309,938.62



		Annual Costs		$   1,309,938.62										Note:  Credit that appears on invoice in the amount of $87,952.27 is for prepayment of the first full month's rent after the abatement period. Will be used later in the Fiscal Year.



												 

												12

												12

												12

												12

												12

												12

												12



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Events - FY24-25

		Monthly Costs

				Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Annual Total				FY 24/25 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		Community Meetings		$   4,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   45,000.00				$   35,000.00		22%		Potential for more tours

		DCA Board Meetings		$   - 0		$   4,500.00		$   - 0		$   4,500.00		$   - 0		$   4,500.00		$   - 0		$   4,500.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   18,000.00				$   28,000.00		-56%		Formula error from last FY

		Monthly Totals		$   4,000.00		$   8,500.00		$   5,000.00		$   8,500.00		$   3,000.00		$   6,500.00		$   3,000.00		$   6,500.00		$   5,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   4,000.00						$   63,000.00		0%



																								Total Annual Budget				$   63,000.00



		Community Meetings

		Budget Update Complete

		Estimated 2 tours per month during spring and early fall

		Item		Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Total Annual

		Facility Rental & Transportation		$   4,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   40,000.00

		Audio Equipment/Management						$   1,000.00				$   1,000.00				$   1,000.00				$   1,000.00				$   1,000.00				$   5,000.00

		Total Monthly		$   4,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   4,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   4,000.00

		Total Annual Budget		$   45,000.00



		DCA Board Meetings

		Budget Update Complete

		For use in the event of equipment failure or offsite public meeting

		Item		Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Total Annual

		Supplies				$   500.00				$   500.00				$   500.00				$   500.00										$   2,000.00

tc={F10A1094-4E4C-411E-8C33-589DEACC96E5}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Jennifer Malone not including this as this is already accounted for in the Parsons costs
Reply:
    No problem

		Audio/Video/Site Needs				$   4,000.00				$   4,000.00				$   4,000.00				$   4,000.00										$   16,000.00

		Audio Support																										$   - 0

		Total Monthly				$   4,500.00				$   4,500.00				$   4,500.00				$   4,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   18,000.00

		Total Annual Budget		$   18,000.00















&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Utilities - FY24-25

		Monthly Costs

				Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Annual Total				FY 23/24 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		Office Furniture		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   24,000.00				$   12,000.00		50%		Aging furniture, may need repair/replacement

		Primary Internet		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   36,000.00				$   36,000.00		0%

		Secondary Internet		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   24,000.00				$   24,000.00		0%

		VoIP Services								$   61,971.16																		$   61,971.16				$   61,971.16		0%

		Monthly Totals		$   6,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   67,971.16		$   6,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   6,000.00						$   133,971.16		8%



																								Total Annual Budget				$   145,971.16



		Office Furniture

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25

		Office Furniture		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00

		Total Cost		$   24,000.00

		Primary Internet

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25

		Consolidated Communications		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00

		Total Cost		$   36,000.00

		Secondary Internet

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-24		Aug-24		Sep-24		Oct-24		Nov-24		Dec-24		Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25

		AT&T		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00

		Total Cost		$   24,000.00

		VoIP Service

		NEEDS TO BE UPDATED

		Sent request for anticipated cost changes 3/28/24

		Current Contract End Date: 11/1/2024

		Budget Update Complete



		Costs include:		Cost Each		Quantity		Annual Costs

		Zoom Meetings - Enterprise Named Host		$   180.00		125		$   22,500.00

		Zoom Rooms		$   499.00		10		$   4,990.00

		Premier Support		$   5,314.91		1		$   5,314.91

		Workspace Reservation		$   13.60		150		$   2,040.00

		Zoom Phone Unlimited		$   145.80		125		$   18,225.00

		Phone Power Pack		$   270.00		4		$   1,080.00

		USF Fee		$   2,187.51		1		$   2,187.51

		Contingency*		$   5,633.74		1		$   5,633.74

								$   61,971.16

		Total Cost		$   61,971.16

		 *Budgeting an additional 10% to allow for fees and pricing changes





&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Launch FY24-25

		Budget Update Complete

		Launch Consulting Summary

		Item						FY 22-23 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		Managed Support Services		$   78,960.00				$   87,960.00		-10%		Removed Network Engineer, not needed

		Onsite IT Support		$   151,640.00		$   230,600.00		$   151,640.00		100%		Previously included in Managed Support Services

		Data Warehouse		$   16,400.00				$   27,000.00		-39%		Buildout complete, run, maintain & host

		Licenses		$   54,864.00				$   51,684.00		6%		Increased license needs based upon trends

		Technology Equipment		$   70,000.00		$   86,400.00		$   42,000.00		67%		Refresh of several DCA laptops, conference room PC's

		Annual Budget		$   371,864.00				$   360,284.00		3%



		AD-Information Technology		AD-IT Services

				Monthly Costs

		Item		Jul-22		Aug-22		Sep-22		Oct-22		Nov-22		Dec-22		Jan-23		Feb-23		Mar-23		Apr-23		May-23		Jun-23		Total Annual

		IT Professional Services		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   3,780.00		$   45,360.00

		Desktop Support Remote		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   30,000.00

		Server Support Remote		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   3,600.00

		Managed Support Services Monthly		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   6,580.00		$   78,960.00

		Annual Total		$   78,960.00



		IT Professional Services

		IT Infrastructure buildout, coordination and design to include; General Services, WiFi, UPS, Network, Phones, Badge Security, Laptops, Monitors & Printers



		Title		Project Manager		Sr. Network Engineer		Network Engineer		Windows Engineer

		Hourly Rate		$   150.00		$   165.00		$   150.00		$   135.00

		Monthly Hours		4		7		0		15

		Monthly Total		$   600.00		$   1,155.00		$   - 0		$   2,025.00		$   3,780.00

		Annual Total		$   7,200.00		$   13,860.00		$   - 0		$   24,300.00		$   45,360.00

		Desktop Support Remote

		Services include Self Help Portal, Email and phone access for ticket generation, Ticket Management (automation, escalation, resolution, reporting), Security Administration, Smart Phone Support, Image Management and Deployment, Remote user management, Cross team IT coordination, Vendor Management, Operational Change Management, Security Access, Operational Reporting and Quality Assurance, Service Level Management and Reporting, Asset Management



		Monthly Rate		$   50.00

		# of Users Supported		50



		Monthly Total		$   2,500.00

		Annual Total		$   30,000.00



		Server Support Remote		For 1 existing servers - assuming no additional servers in the FY

		Services include server support including General Services, Cyber Security (including patches, security remediation, virus protection), Routing and switching support, monitoring vulernability scanning and alerting



		Support per Server		$   150.00

		Total Servers		1

		Monthly Total		$   150.00

		Annual Total		$   1,800.00







		Onsite IT Support

		Services to include desktop and user support, coordination of support with contractor parent company IT services, coordination and support with DCA  licensed software, hands on troubleshooting, single point of resolution support



				Windows Engineer

		Hourly Rate		$   85.00



				23-Jul		23-Aug		23-Sep		23-Oct		23-Nov		23-Dec		24-Jan		24-Feb		24-Mar		24-Apr		24-May		24-Jun

		Hours Per Month		144		168		140		152		144		140		152		144		148		160		156		136		1784

		Monthly Total		$   12,240.00		$   14,280.00		$   11,900.00		$   12,920.00		$   12,240.00		$   11,900.00		$   12,920.00		$   12,240.00		$   12,580.00		$   13,600.00		$   13,260.00		$   11,560.00

		Annual Total		$   151,640.00



		Data Warehouse

		Based upon data usage, estimating using similar projects with 3 enviornments deployed @ $750/mo

		Setup/Design/Implementation of Data Warehouse Environment*						$   5,000.00		Hourly rate		$   165.00



				# of Environments		Monthly Cost		Annual Cost

		Enviornment Hosting/Support		3		$   950.00		$   11,400.00



		Monthly Total		$   1,366.67

		Annual Total		$   16,400.00

		Line: TBD		Licenses

		License Type		Planned Quantity		Unit Cost		Monthly Cost

		Office E3		58		$   36.00		$   2,088.00

		Business Premium		26		$   22.00		$   572.00

		Office E1		90		$   10.00		$   900.00

		Exchange Online		20		$   4.00		$   80.00

		Power BI Pro		5		$   10.00		$   50.00

		Project Plan 3		10		$   30.00		$   300.00

		Visio Plan 2		15		$   15.00		$   225.00

		Office 365 E5		1		$   57.00		$   57.00

		Non-Microsoft Licenses						$   300.00

				225				$   - 0

						Monthly Total		$   4,572.00

						Annual Total		$   54,864.00



		Line: 12071		Technology Equipment

		Item		Quantity		Each		Total		Monthly

		New User Setup including laptop, monitors, docking station, Jabra		20		$   3,500.00		$   70,000.00		$   5,833.33

		Sample Equipment:

		Standard User Laptop:  Dell Latitude 74440 i5 8GB RAM, 256 GB Storage

		Docking Station: Dell D6000

		Monitor: Lenovo C32q-20 31.5 inch QHD Monitor X2

		Jabra 7510-209

		Wireless Keyboard/mouse



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Alliant



				Coverage		Carrier		7/1/23-24		FY 24/25 (20% escalation)		Remarks

				Commercial Property		Ohio Security (Liberty)		$6,451		$7,741		Direct bill

				Commercial Gen. Liability		Ohio Security (Liberty)		$1,477		$1,772		Direct bill

				Commercial Excess		American Fire (Liberty)		$1,566		$1,879		Direct bill

				Public Officials Liability		ACE		$28,315		$33,978		Agency Bill

						Totals		$37,809		$45,371





MWD Adm FY2324

		DRAFT - MWD Agreement 200013 Task Order 00012 FY 24-25

		Fee Estimate by Task								1,920				3% escalation		See Note Below		3% escalation - Per Tae and Bernadette

		Code 		Item Description 		Name(s)		FTE
%		Estimated Hours		FY 22/23 Hourly Rate
$		FY 23/24 Rate		FY 23/24 MWD 5.5 Rate Adjustment		FY 24/25 Rate		FY24-25 Budget $

		10250		EO-Human Resources - HR Services		HR Manager		50%		960

tc={02161C1C-E00E-4624-9625-55B9070BC60B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    12 hours /week		$   153.00		$   158.00		$   166.69		$   175.00		$   168,000

						ODC For HR														$   7,000

						HR Resources														$   25,000

				HR Services Sub-Total																$   200,000.00

		14000		Agreement Administrator		Tae Kim		8%		154

tc={48005125-966A-4276-8ADB-EB3CB4065EDF}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Approx 12 hours/month		$155.00		$   159.00		$   167.74		$   176.00		$   27,033.60

				Bradner Consulting Agreement Administrator		Nina Hawk		<1%		24		$285.00		$   285.00		$   300.67		$   314.00		$   7,536.00

				Agreement Administrator Total																$   34,570



				Total Fee																$   234,570

														Justification for the new rates:  MWD recently approved a 5.5% pay increase for all of its staff for FY23/24.  For FY24/25, MWD will also implement an additional 3% pay increase for all of its staff.

MWD is also anticipating an additive rate increase for FY24/25, from the current 101.45% to around 102.5%.  This assumption is baked into the rate in Column I.  Furthermore, the rates in Column I are padded slightly to allow for small fluctuations in actual billing rates.



				Note: in FY 23/24 MWD negotiated escalation of 5.5% for all staff member that is going to be retroactive to the beginning of the fiscal year. 









&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




MWD FY2324 Treasury

																		1920

		Classification		Staff		FY 23/24 Max "not to exceed" Rate		FY 23/24 MWD 5.5 Rate Adjustment		FY 24/25 Max "not to exceed" Rate (3%)

tc={7887FD61-DFBA-487D-BEBB-98B81ADAAC8F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bernadette, please confirm these rates are in line with anticipated rate adjustment for FY 24/25		Hours

tc={68C07DFF-6BE8-4ED3-B652-4851618830E1}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bernadette, please confirm level of effort for folks		Monthly Total		Annual Total		FTE Time

		Assistant General Manager/CFO 		 Kasaine, Katano 		$   357.00		$   376.64		$   393.00		8		$   3,144.00		$   37,728.00		0.4%

		 Controller 		 Robertson, Bernadette 		$   251.00		$   264.81		$   277.00		12		$   3,324.00		$   39,888.00		0.6%

		 Treasury & Debt Manager 		 Smalls, Samuel 		$   251.00		$   264.81		$   277.00		4		$   1,108.00		$   13,296.00		0.2%

		 Assistant Controller 		 Wong, Shanice 		$   214.00		$   225.77		$   236.00		8		$   1,888.00		$   22,656.00		0.4%

		 Unit Manager - Budget 		 Bae, Jang 		$   214.00		$   225.77		$   236.00		2		$   472.00		$   5,664.00		0.1%

		 Principal Administrative Analyst 		 Ramos, Alina 		$   159.00		$   167.74		$   176.00		8		$   1,408.00		$   16,896.00		0.4%

				TBD		$   159.00		$   167.74		$   176.00		6		$   1,056.00		$   12,672.00		0.3%

		 Deputy Treasurer 		 Thammavongsa, Michael 		$   132.00		$   139.26		$   146.00		3		$   438.00		$   5,256.00		0.2%

		 Senior Accountant 		 Hunt, Thomas 		$   122.00		$   128.71		$   135.00		27		$   3,645.00		$   43,740.00		1.4%

				 Chan, Meipo		$   122.00		$   128.71		$   135.00		0

tc={9EAFDE75-F329-4DEB-8CEB-BEEE2633CD21}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This is a new resource that will only bill the program if Alina is not available		

tc={7887FD61-DFBA-487D-BEBB-98B81ADAAC8F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bernadette, please confirm these rates are in line with anticipated rate adjustment for FY 24/25		

tc={68C07DFF-6BE8-4ED3-B652-4851618830E1}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bernadette, please confirm level of effort for folks		$   - 0		$   - 0		0.0%

		 Senior Accounting Technician 		Judy Roberts		$   103.00		$   108.66		$   114.00		7		$   798.00		$   9,576.00		0.4%

		 Treasury Administrator 		 Muljana, Stella 		$   103.00		$   108.66		$   114.00		10		$   1,140.00		$   13,680.00		0.5%

		 Accountant 		 Liu, Angela 		$   101.00		$   106.55		$   112.00		10		$   1,120.00		$   13,440.00		0.5%

		 Accounting Technician II 		 Cervantes, Vanessa 		$   90.00		$   94.95		$   100.00		5		$   500.00		$   6,000.00		0.3%

				 Wu, Ivan 		$   90.00		$   94.95		$   100.00		5		$   500.00		$   6,000.00		0.3%

				 Ulloa, Grace 		$   79.00		$   83.35		$   88.00		5		$   440.00		$   5,280.00		0.3%

												Labor Totals		$   20,981.00		$   251,772.00



						Justification for the new rates:  MWD recently approved a 5.5% pay increase for all of its staff for FY23/24.  For FY 24/25, MWD will also implement an additional 3% pay increase for all of its staff.

MWD is also anticipating an additive rate increase for FY24/25, from the current 101.45% to around 102.5%.  This assumption is baked into the rate in Column E.  Furthermore, the rates in Column E are padded slightly to allow for small fluctuations in actual billing rates.								Travel: Katano and Bernadette

tc={9C93F91D-BCBE-49D4-8CD2-BF3F804BC9BD}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per Bernadette, keep travel at this amount for FY 24/25

														Airfare		$   5,400.00

														Taxi/Share Ride or Mileage & Parking		$   1,650.00

														Meals		$   750.00

														Travel Total		$   7,800.00

														Bank of America Service Fee		$   24,000.00

														Treasury Line Total		$   283,572.00





												Additional TO Expnses/Cost

														Letter of Credit - Building Deposit		$   9,000.00



														Auditor		$   18,000.00



														Grand Total for TO-0009		$   310,572.00





&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




BBK 2425

		BBK Agreement #200003 | Task Order  06 - Draft

		Fee Estimate by Task										1,920								1,920

		Code 		Item Description		Name(s)		Billing Role		FY 23/24 FTE
%		Estimated Hours/Cost		FY 23/24 Hourly Rate
$		FY23/24 Budget $		FY 24/25 FTE
%		Estimated Hours/Cost		FY 24/25 Rates (3% escalation)		FY 24/25 Budget				CR notes		1-Jul		1-Aug		1-Sep		1-Oct		1-Nov		1-Dec		Average Billing

				BBK - Proposed 24/25 FY Budget																								FY 23/24 Invoice Totals		21717		20699		17171		21527		21029		19638		20296.8333333333

		10050		EO-General Counsel

				Basic General Counsel (incl. general procurement & TEP)*

						Josh Nelson		Partner		30%

tc={3FD0473E-2597-4901-AB09-6F08C220CBA3}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Josh 30% time based on past billing		576		$   395.00		$   227,520		30%

tc={63319B9F-7DA0-41F3-9839-D53D7491F2F9}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Josh time based on past billing		576		$   407		$   234,346

						Haviva Shane		Of Counsel		10%		192		$   395.00		$   75,840		7%		134		$   407		$   54,681

						Grant Orbach		Associate 1		2%		38		$   304.00		$   11,674		0%		- 0		$   313		$   - 0

						Kyler Rayden		Associate 2		2%		38		$   304.00		$   11,674		1%		19		$   313		$   6,012

						Renne Bryant		Paralegal		1%		19		$   174.00		$   3,341		1%		19		$   179		$   3,441

						Nabeal Sunna		Associate 2		1%		19		$   304.00		$   5,837		1%		19		$   313		$   6,012

						David Lloyd		Associate 2		2%		38		$   304.00		$   11,674		0%		- 0		$   313		$   - 0

						Brian Hughes		Of Counsel										1%		19		$   407		$   7,814

						Andrew Saghian		Associate 1										4%		77		$   313		$   24,038





				FPPC Support

						Cathy Tisnado		Paralegal		2%		38		$   174.00		$   6,682		2%		38		$   179		$   6,882

				Public Records*

						PRA Support		Paralegal/PRA		10%		192		$   239.00		$   45,888		10%		192		$   246		$   47,265

						Christine Wood		Partner		1%		19		$   239.00		$   4,589		1%		19		$   246		$   4,726

						Dawn Yandel		Paralegal		5%		96		$   239.00		$   22,944		5%		96		$   246		$   23,632

						Renee Bryant		Paralegal		5%		96		$   239.00		$   22,944		5%		96		$   246		$   23,632



				CEQA/Enviromental*

						Charity Schiller		Partner		0%		- 0		$   395.00		$   - 0		1%		19		$   407		$   7,812

						Ali Tehrani		Of Counsel		3%		58		$   395.00		$   22,752		3%		58		$   407		$   23,435



				Employment*

						Laura Fowler		Of Counsel		3%		58		$   395.00		$   22,752		3%		58		$   407		$   23,435





		10050		EO-Executive Office - General Counsel												$   496,109						FY 24/25 Total		$   497,162		Approx: $33,500/month

																								$   500,000		Budget





GBPE 2425

		Permit Engineer, Inc.  | Agreement# 220002|Task Order 0003

		FY 24/25 | Fee Estimate by Task																		1920

		WBS Code		Item Number		Task Description		Name(s)		Base Hourly Rate		Multiplier		Fully Burdened Rate		Hours		Task Order Value		Time Commitment				**Instructions

		16000-PM-Management		001		Envrionmental Advisor and Support Services		Gwen Buchholz		250		0		250		580		$   145,000		30%				In header replace 'Consultant' with consultant name; replace XXXX with applicable task order number (change to blank font color). TO number should be 4 digits.

		16000-PM-Management		002		ODCs		NA		0		0		0		0		$   5,000

		(Task) Sub-Total																$   150,000

		Total																$   150,000



&D		&F




Conferences and Events Reg





image1.png





     • Available materials:
• Updated FY24/25 Budget Summary and Detail
• FY24/25 Budget Detail by Vendor

F Y 2 4 / 2 5  B U D G E T  R E V I E W

6/6/2024 8

Discussion or Questions?



     • Staff requests that the DCA Finance Committee 
recommend by motion that the Board of Directors 
adopt the proposed budget for FY 24/25

F Y 2 4 / 2 5  B U D G E T  R E V I E W

6/6/2024 9

Recommendation Request



Questions?

6/6/2024 10



DCA  Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/25 Annual Budget Summary Agenda Item 4a | Attachment 2

CODE
 Approved                    

FY23/24 Budget  

 Proposed Draft            
FY24/25 Budget    (May 

16th) 

 Proposed Final             
FY24/25 Budget  

 $         40,442,554  $         43,000,200  $         43,000,200 
10 16,685,519$               19,727,300$               19,727,300$               

100 5,382,983$                  4,736,700$                  4,939,700$                  
110 1,263,072$                  1,224,600$                  1,224,600$                  
120 4,230,306$                  4,905,500$                  4,905,500$                  
130 3,229,589$                  3,535,700$                  3,535,700$                  
140 555,508$                     762,900$                     762,900$                     
150 570,364$                     1,231,300$                  1,028,300$                  
160 489,208$                     1,254,600$                  1,254,600$                  
170 488,585$                     431,600$                     431,600$                     
180 391,560$                     698,600$                     698,600$                     
190 84,344$                       501,500$                     501,500$                     
210 444,300$                     444,300$                     

30 23,757,035$               13,938,700$               13,938,700$               
300 15,656,019$               13,938,700$               13,938,700$               
310 8,101,016$                  -$                              -$                              

40 -$                              9,334,200$                  9,334,200$                  
410 9,334,200$                  9,334,200$                  

PMO-Health and Safety
PMO-Quality Management
PMO-Sustainability

PI-Engineering                    

PMO-Geotechnical Management

PI-Fieldwork

PDPD-Project Geotechnical

Description

PROGRAM DELIVERY

PROGRAM INITIATION 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE
PMO-Executive Office
PMO-Community Engagement
PMO-Program Controls
PMO-Administration
PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration
PMO-Property                            
PMO-Permitting Management



DCA Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget - Detailed Agenda Item 4a | Attachment 2| 2

CODE
 Approved FY23/24 

Budget $ 
 Proposed Final  

FY24/25 Budget $ 

 $    40,442,554  $   43,000,200 
10 PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE 16,685,519$         19,727,300$         

100 PMO-Executive Office 5,382,983$           4,939,700$           
1000 EO-Management

10001 EO-Executive Office 1,114,620$               1,122,000$              
230035-0002 Bradner Consulting Task Order 2 - FY 24/25 615,000$                 608,000$                 

190005-002 Executive Office 600,000$                  608,000$                  
ODC 15,000$                    -$                          

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
190009-003 Chief of Staff 491,520$                  502,000$                  

230006-0000 Conference and Event Registration Fees
ACWA Conference Fees 6,600$                       10,000$                    

230005-0000 ACWA
Annual Subscription 1,500$                       2,000$                      

10002 EO-Chief Engineer 1,132,760$               830,700$                  
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

190009-003 Chief Engineer 1,132,760$               830,700$                  
10003 EO-DCA Board Meetings 40,000$                    22,000$                    

240000-0000 Audio Visual FY 24/25
Board Meeting Support 28,000$                    16,000$                    

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Board Meeting Supplies 12,000$                    6,000$                      

1005 EO-General Counsel
10050 EO-General Counsel 525,000$                  497,200$                  

200003-0005 Best Best & Krieger Task Order 6 - FY 24/25
Legal Services 525,000$                  497,200$                  

1015 EO-Audit
10150 EO-Audit 18,000$                    18,000$                    

200013-0011 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 11 - FY24/25
Annual Audit Services 18,000$                    18,000$                    

1020 EO-Treasury
10200 EO-Treasury 305,923$                  338,000$                  

200013-0011 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 11 - FY24/25 268,608$                 292,600$                 
O-Executive Office Treasury Services 227,808$                  251,800$                  

ODC 7,800$                       7,800$                      
BOFA Fees 24,000$                    24,000$                    
LOC Fees 9,000$                       9,000$                      

210005-0003 Alliant Insurance Task Order 3 - FY24/25
General Liability/Addtional Insurance 37,315$                    45,400$                    

1025 EO-Human Resources
10250 EO-Human Resources 246,680$                  258,800$                  

200013-0010 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 10 - FY 24/25
Human Resources Manager 190,680$                  200,000$                  

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Internship Program 56,000$                    58,800$                    

1090 EO-Undefined Allowance
10900 EO-Undefined Allowance 2,000,000$               1,853,000$              

UDA-10000 EO-Undefined Allowance 2,000,000$               1,853,000$              

Description



DCA Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget - Detailed Agenda Item 4a | Attachment 2| 3

CODE
 Approved FY23/24 

Budget $ 
 Proposed Final  

FY24/25 Budget $ 
Description

110 PMO-Community Engagement 1,263,072$           1,224,600$           
1100 CE-Management

11000 CE-Management 406,072$                  351,700$                  
180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Community Engagement 152,672$                  91,700$                    
190019-0006 VMA Communication Task Order 6 - FY 24/25

Communications Manager 253,400$                  260,000$                  
1110 CE-Community Coordination

11001 CE-Community Liaison 250,000$                  250,000$                  
240010-0000 New Procurement 

Firm TBD 250,000$                  250,000$                  
1115 CE-Outreach

11002 CE-Stakeholder Engagement 410,400$                  420,800$                  
190019-0006 VMA Communication Task Order 6 - FY 24/25 349,000$                 355,400$                 

Communications Mangement 102,000$                  105,100$                  
Print/Digital Asset Design, Development, Production 231,000$                  197,800$                  
Strategic Planning and Stakeholder Engagement 16,000$                    16,500$                    
DCA Template Development -$                           36,000$                    

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Outreach Supplies 20,400$                    20,400$                    

230012-0000 New Procurement - Audio Visual Services

Firm TBD 5,000$                       5,000$                      
240000-0000 Venue Rentals

 TBD 36,000$                    40,000$                    
11003 CE-Social Media 196,600$                  202,100$                  

190019-0006 VMA Communication Task Order 6 - FY 24/25 181,000$                 186,500$                 
Social Media, Website Support 181,000$                  186,500$                  

240005-0000 Keogh Multimedia
Website Support Services 15,600$                    15,600$                    

120 PMO-Program Controls 4,230,306$           4,905,500$           
1200 PCTRL-Management

12000 PCTRL-Management 682,311$                  651,000$                  
190009-0006 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Program Controls Management Staff 680,311$                  649,000$                  
200014-0010 Dept of Water Resources FY 24/25

Invoice Processing Fees 2,000$                       2,000$                      
1205 PCTRL-Risk Mgt

12001 PCTRL-Risk Mgt -$                           -$                          
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

-$                           -$                          
1210 PCTRL-Cost Mgt

12002 PCTRL-Cost Mgt 823,085$                  843,600$                  
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Cost Manager and Support Staff 823,085$                  843,600$                  
1215 PCTRL-Schedule Mgt

12003 PCTRL-Schedule Mgt 1,367,850$               1,688,800$              
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Scheduler 1,367,850$               1,147,600$              



DCA Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget - Detailed Agenda Item 4a | Attachment 2| 4

CODE
 Approved FY23/24 

Budget $ 
 Proposed Final  

FY24/25 Budget $ 
Description

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Schedule Management -$                           541,200$                  

1220 PCTRL-Document Mgt
12004 PCTRL-Document Mgt 436,560$                  481,400$                  

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Document Control Manager 436,560$                  481,400$                  

1230 PCTRL-Program Governance
12006 PCTRL-Program Governance 920,500$                  911,300$                  

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Program Governance Staff 920,500$                  911,300$                  

1240 PCTRL-Asset Management
12008 PCTRL-Asset Management -$                           329,400$                  

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Asset Management -$                           329,400$                  

130 PMO-Administration 3,229,589$           3,535,700$           
1300 AD-Management

13000 AD-Management 917,760$                  948,700$                  
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Administrative Manager and Proj Admin 917,760$                  948,700$                  
1305 AD-Facilities

13001 AD-Office Rent 1,253,611$               1,310,000$              
190011-0006 GV/HI Park Tower Owner, LLC - FY 24/25

Lease 1,253,611$               1,310,000$              
13002 AD-Office Furniture 12,000$                    24,000$                    

240000-0000 Office Furniture
Firm TBD 12,000$                    24,000$                    

13003 AD-Office Supplies 29,000$                    34,200$                    
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

General Office Supplies 24,000$                    29,200$                    
240000-0000 DCA Supplies and Collateral

DCA Supplies and Collateral 5,000$                       5,000$                      
13005 AD-Office Utilities 125,850$                  128,000$                  

220015-0001 Consolidated Communications, Inc. - FY 24/25
Primary Internet Service 36,000$                    36,000$                    

220016-0003 AT&T - FY 24/25
Secondary Internet Service 24,000$                    24,000$                    

240004-0000 OnPar Advisors (Zoom) FY 24/25
Videoconferencing Platform 61,971$                    62,000$                    

240001-0001 Verizon Wireless FY 24/25
Monthly Service - Mobile Hot-Spots 3,879$                       6,000$                      

1310 AD-Information Technology
13006 AD-IT Services 502,319$                  664,300$                  

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Systems and IT Staff 239,668$                  398,600$                  

190014-0006 Launch Technologies Task Order 6 - FY 24/25
IT Services 239,600$                  230,600$                  

230015-0002 Audio Visual Innovations Task Order 2 - FY 24/25
Audio Visual Services 23,051$                    35,100$                    

13007 AD-IT Software 282,399$                  302,400$                  
180005-0007 e-Builder, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

PMIS 153,861$                  169,300$                  
190014-0006 Launch Technologies Task Order 6 - FY 24/25

Software Subscriptions 51,684$                    54,900$                    



DCA Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget - Detailed Agenda Item 4a | Attachment 2| 5

CODE
 Approved FY23/24 

Budget $ 
 Proposed Final  

FY24/25 Budget $ 
Description

190023-0006 JAMBO-Silvacom LTD - FY 24/25
Customer Realtions Tool 37,714$                    37,800$                    

240006-0000 Convergent FY 24/25
Brivo Badging 2,350$                       2,500$                      

220029-0000 DocuSign 
DocuSign Subscription -$                           -$                          

220008-0002 IRIS - Task Order 2 - FY 24/25
Risk Management Software 36,790$                    37,900$                    

13008 AD-IT Hardware 106,650$                  124,100$                  
190014-0006 Launch Technologies Task Order 6 - FY 24/25 69,000$                    86,400$                   

Hardware 42,000$                    70,000$                    
Data Warehouse 27,000$                    16,400$                    

230009-0002 Caltronics Government Services FY 24/25
Office Copiers/Printers 12,000$                    37,700$                    

230010-0001 230010-00 - RHRN Purchase Order FY 23/24
Finace for Office Copiers/Printers 25,650$                    -$                          

140 PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration 555,508$               762,900$              
1405 PCA-Management

14000 PCA-Management 555,508$                  762,900$                  
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Procurement Manager 524,980$                  728,300$                  
200013-0012 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 12 - FY 24/25

Contract Administrator 30,528$                    34,600$                    
150 PMO-Property                           570,364$               1,028,300$           

1500 PY-Management
15000 PY-Management 115,364$                  -$                          

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Planner 115,364$                  -$                          

1505 PY-Property Agents
15001 PY-Property Agents 355,000$                  501,200$                  

180009-0007 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
ROW Services 305,000$                  407,900$                  

180008-0006 Hamner, Jewell & Associates Task Order 6 - FY 24/25
ROW Services 30,000$                    58,300$                    

180010-0006 Associated Right of Way Serv, Inc. Task Order 6 - FY 24/25
ROW Services 20,000$                    35,000$                    

1510 PY-Temporary Entrance Permits
15002 PY-Temporary Entrance Permits 100,000$                  477,100$                  

200014-0009 Dept of Water Resources FY 24/25
TEPs 100,000$                  50,000$                    

180006-0007 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Property Manager -$                           145,100$                  

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Temporary Entrance Permits -$                           282,000$                  

1525 PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit
15006 PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposits -$                           50,000$                    

200014-0011 Dept of Water Resources FY 24/25 -$                          
COE Deposits -$                           50,000$                    

15007 PY-Court Ordered Entry Credits -$                           -$                          
200014-0011 Dept of Water Resources FY 24/25



DCA Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget - Detailed Agenda Item 4a | Attachment 2| 6

CODE
 Approved FY23/24 

Budget $ 
 Proposed Final  

FY24/25 Budget $ 
Description

COE Credits -$                           -$                          
160 PMO-Permitting Management 489,208$               1,254,600$           

1600 PM-Management
16000 PM-Management 489,208$                  534,700$                  

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Enviromental Permitting Staff 339,208$                  384,700$                  

220002-0003 GB Permit Engineer Inc Task Order 3 - FY 24/25
Enviromental Permitting Staff 150,000$                  150,000$                  

16003 PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance
16000 PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance -$                           719,900$                  

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Enviromental Permitting Staff -$                           719,900$                  

170 PMO-Health and Safety 488,585$               431,600$              
1700 HS-Management

17000 HS-Management 488,585$                  431,600$                  
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Health and Safety Staff 488,585$                  431,600$                  
180 PMO-Quality Management 391,560$               698,600$              

1800 QM-Management & Auditing
18000 QM-Management & Auditing 391,560$                  698,600$                  

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Quality Management Staff 391,560$                  698,600$                  

190 PMO-Sustainability 84,344$                 501,500$              
1900 ST-Management

19000 ST-Management 84,344$                    501,500$                  
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Sustainability Management Staff 84,344$                    501,500$                  
210 PMO-Geotechnical Management -$                       444,300$              

2100 GT-Management
21000 GT-Management -$                           444,300$                  

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Geotech Management  444,300$                  

30 PROGRAM INITIATION 23,757,035$         13,938,700$         
300 PI-Engineering                      15,656,019$         13,938,700$         

3000 PIE-Management & Administration
30000 PIE-Management & Administration 1,019,495$               1,141,900$              

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Management and Administrative Staff 1,019,495$               1,141,900$              

3005 PIE-CEQA Engineering Support
30001 PIE-CEQA Engineering Support 941,432$                  -$                          

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
CEQA Support Staff 941,432$                  -$                          

3010 PIE-Facility Studies
30002 PIE-Facility Studies 8,831,836$               5,657,900$              

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Facility Studies Staff 7,431,836$               5,657,900$              
Facility Studies Resources 1,400,000$               -$                          

3011 PIE-Project Definition Reports
30006 PIE-Project Definition Reports 4,863,256$               6,937,300$              



DCA Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget - Detailed Agenda Item 4a | Attachment 2| 7

CODE
 Approved FY23/24 

Budget $ 
 Proposed Final  

FY24/25 Budget $ 
Description

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Project Definition Staff 2,463,256$               6,937,300$              
Project Definition Resources 2,400,000$               -$                          

3025 PIE-Permit Engineering Support
30006 PIE-Permit Engineering Support Services -$                           201,600$                  

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Permit Engineering Support Services -$                           201,600$                  

310 8,101,016$           -$                       
3100 PIF-Management

31000 PIF-Management 1,866,685$               -$                          
180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Management and Support Staff 284,135$                  -$                          
210019-0003 Santa Clara Valley Water District 

Field Work Management Services 230,000$                  -$                          

210018-0007 AECOM
Field Work Management Services 1,352,550$               -$                          

3105 PIF-Geotechnical Work
31001 PIF-Geotechnical Work 5,800,000$               -$                          

210018-0008 AECOM
Field Work Geotechnical 5,800,000$               -$                          

3110 PIF-Surveying
31002 PIF-Surveying -$                           -$                          

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
-$                           -$                          

3115 PIF-Environmental Monitoring
31003 PIF-Environmental Monitoring & Surveying 434,331$                  -$                          

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Environmental Monitoring and Surveying Staff 434,331$                  -$                          

40 PROGRAM DELIVERY -$                       9,334,200$           
410 PD-Project Delivery -$                       9,334,200$           

4100 PDPD-Project Geotechnical
41001 PDPD-Geotechnical -$                           9,334,200$              

230014-02 EBMUD Task Order 2 - FY 24/25
Management and Support Staff -$                           -$                          

210018-0010 AECOM Task Order 10 - FY 24/25
Field Work Management -$                           3,779,900$              
Field Work Geotechnical -$                           5,554,300$              

Note: Numbers are rounded up to the nearest hundred

PI-Fieldwork



FY 2024/25 Budget Detail by Vendor Agenda Item 4a | Attachment  3 |1

10 $19,727,300 $2,463,800 $9,528,700 $0 $1,310,000 $801,900 $608,000 $545,200 $497,200 $553,000 $371,900 $45,400 $5,000 $24,000 $40,000 $35,000 $24,000 $35,100 $37,700 $36,000 $2,500 $0 $102,000 $169,300 $150,000 $58,300 $37,900 $37,800 $15,600 $21,000 $250,000 $62,000 $0 $1,853,000 $6,000
100 $4,939,700 $0 $1,409,500 $0 $0 $0 $608,000 $510,600 $497,200 $0 $0 $45,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,853,000 $0

1000
10001 EO-Executive Office $1,122,000

230035-0002 Bradner Consulting Task Order 2 - FY 24/25
190005-002 Executive Office $608,000 $608,000

ODC $0 $0
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

190009-003 Chief of Staff $502,000 $502,000
230006-0000 Conference and Event Registration Fees

Conference Fees $10,000 $10,000
230005-0000 ACWA

Annual Subscription $2,000 $2,000
10002 EO-Chief Engineer $830,700

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
190009-003 Chief Engineer $830,700 $830,700

10003 EO-DCA Board Meetings $22,000
240000-0000 Audio Visual FY 24/25

Board Meeting Support $16,000 $16,000
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Board Meeting Supplies $6,000 $6,000
1005

10050 EO-General Counsel $497,200
200003-0005 Best Best & Krieger Task Order 6 - FY 24/25

Legal Services $497,200 $497,200
1015

10150 EO-Audit $18,000
200013-0011 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 11 - FY24/25

Annual Audit Services $18,000 $18,000
1020

10200 EO-Treasury $338,000
200013-0011 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 11 - FY24/25

PMO-Executive Office Treasury Services $251,800 $251,800
ODC $7,800 $7,800
BOFA Fees $24,000 $24,000
LOC Fees $9,000 $9,000

210005-0003 Alliant Insurance Task Order 3 - FY24/25 $0
General Liability/Addtional Insurance $45,400 $45,400

1025
10250 EO-Human Resources $258,800

200013-0010 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 10 - FY24/25
Human Resources Manager $200,000 $200,000

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Internship Program $58,800 $58,800

1090
10900 EO-Undefined Allowance $1,853,000

UDA-10000 EO-Undefined Allowance $1,853,000 $1,853,000
110 $1,224,600 $91,700 $20,400 $0 $0 $801,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,600 $5,000 $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

1100
11000 CE-Management $351,700

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Community Engagement $91,700 $91,700

190019-0006 VMA Communication Task Order 6 - FY 24/25
Communications Manager $260,000 $260,000

1110
11001 CE-Community Liaison $250,000

240010-0000 New Procurement 
Firm TBD $250,000 $250,000

1115
11002 CE-Stakeholder Engagement $420,800

190019-0006 VMA Communication Task Order 6 - FY 24/25
Communications Mangement $105,100 $105,100
Print/Digital Asset Design, Development, Production $197,800 $197,800
Strategic Planning and Stakeholder Engagement $16,500 $16,500
DCA Template Development $36,000 $36,000

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Outreach Supplies $20,400 $20,400

230012-0000 New Procurement - Audio Visual Services
Firm TBD $5,000 $5,000

240000-0000 Venue Rentals
TBD $40,000 $40,000

11003 CE-Social Media $202,100
190019-0006 VMA Communication Task Order 6 - FY 24/25

Social Media, Website Support $186,500 $186,500
240005-0000 Keogh Multimedia FY 24/25

Website Support Services $15,600 $15,600

120 $4,905,500 $541,200 $4,362,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1200

12000 PCTRL-Management $651,000
190009-0006 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Program Controls Management Staff $649,000 $649,000
200014-0010 Dept of Water Resources FY 24/25

Invoice Processing Fees $2,000 $2,000
1205

12001 PCTRL-Risk Mgt $0
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25 $0

1210
12002 PCTRL-Cost Mgt $843,600

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Cost Manager and Support Staff $843,600 $843,600

1215
12003 PCTRL-Schedule Mgt $1,688,800

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Scheduler $1,147,600 $1,147,600

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Schedule Management $541,200 $541,200

1220
12004 PCTRL-Document Mgt $481,400

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Document Control Manager $481,400 $481,400

1230
12006 PCTRL-Program Governance $911,300

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Program Governance Staff $911,300 $911,300

1240
12008 PCTRL-Asset Management $329,400

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Asset Management $329,400 $329,400

130 $3,535,700 $0 $1,376,500 $0 $1,310,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $371,900 $0 $5,000 $24,000 $0 $0 $24,000 $35,100 $37,700 $36,000 $2,500 $0 $0 $169,300 $0 $0 $37,900 $37,800 $0 $0 $0 $62,000 $0 $0 $6,000
1300

13000 AD-Management $948,700
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Administrative Manager and Proj Admin $948,700 $948,700
1305

13001 AD-Office Rent $1,310,000
190011-0006 GV/HI Park Tower Owner, LLC - FY 24/25

Lease $1,310,000 $1,310,000

13002 AD-Office Furniture $24,000
240000-0000 Office Furniture

Firm TBD $24,000 $24,000

13003 AD-Office Supplies $34,200
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

General Office Supplies $29,200 $29,200

240000-0000 DCA Supplies and Collateral
DCA Supplies and Collateral $5,000 $5,000

13005 AD-Office Utilities $128,000
220015-0001 Consolidated Communications, Inc. - FY 24/25

Primary Internet Service $36,000 $36,000
220016-0003 AT&T - FY 24/25

EO-Audit

EO-Human Resources

CE-Management
PMO-Community Engagement

EO-Undefined Allowance

CE-Outreach

CE-Community Coordination

 

PCTRL-Risk Mgt

PMO-Program Controls
PCTRL-Management

PCTRL-Schedule Mgt

PCTRL-Cost Mgt

PCTRL-Program Governance

PCTRL-Document Mgt

PMO-Administration
AD-Management

PCTRL-Asset Management

AD-Facilities

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE
PMO-Executive Office                                                               

EO-Management

EO-Treasury

EO-General Counsel



FY 2024/25 Budget Detail by Vendor Agenda Item 4a | Attachment  3 |2

10 $19,727,300 $2,463,800 $9,528,700 $0 $1,310,000 $801,900 $608,000 $545,200 $497,200 $553,000 $371,900 $45,400 $5,000 $24,000 $40,000 $35,000 $24,000 $35,100 $37,700 $36,000 $2,500 $0 $102,000 $169,300 $150,000 $58,300 $37,900 $37,800 $15,600 $21,000 $250,000 $62,000 $0 $1,853,000 $6,000PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE
Secondary Internet Service $24,000 $24,000

240004-0000 OnPar Advisors (Zoom) FY 24/25
Videoconferencing Platform $62,000 $62,000

240001-0001 Verizon Wireless FY 24/25
Monthly Service - Mobile Hot-Spots $6,000 $6,000

1310
13006 AD-IT Services $664,300

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Systems and IT Staff $398,600 $398,600

190014-0006 Launch Consulting Task Order 6 - FY 24/25
IT Services $230,600 $230,600

230015-0002 Audio Visual Innovations Task Order 2 - FY 24/25
Audio Visual Services $35,100 $35,100

13007 AD-IT Software $302,400
180005-0007 e-Builder, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

PMIS $169,300 $169,300
190014-0006 Launch Consulting Task Order 6 - FY 24/25

Software Subscriptions $54,900 $54,900
190023-0006 JAMBO-Silvacom LTD - FY 24/25

Customer Realtions Tool $37,800 $37,800
240006-0000 Convergent FY 24/25

Brivo Badging $2,500 $2,500
220029-0000 DocuSign 

DocuSign Subscription $0 $0
220008-0002 IRIS - Task Order 2 - FY 24/25

Risk Management Software $37,900 $37,900

13008 $124,100
190014-0006 Launch Consulting Task Order 6 - FY 24/25

Hardware $70,000 $70,000
Data Warehouse $16,400 $16,400

230009-0002 Caltronics Government Services FY 24/25
Office Copiers/Printers $37,700 $37,700

230010-0001 230010-00 - RHRN Purchase Order FY 23/24
Finace for Office Copiers/Printers

140 $762,900 $0 $728,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1405

14000 PCA-Management $762,900
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25  

Procurement Manager $728,300 $728,300
200013-0012 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 12 - FY 24/25

Contract Administrator $34,600 $34,600
150 $1,028,300 $282,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $553,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $58,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

1500
15000 PY-Management $0

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Planner $0 $0

1505
15001 PY-Property Agents $501,200

180009-0007 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
ROW Services $407,900 $407,900

180008-0006 Hamner, Jewell & Associates Task Order 6 - FY 24/25
ROW Services $58,300 $58,300

180010-0006 Associated Right of Way Serv, Inc. Task Order 6 - FY 24/25
ROW Services $35,000 $35,000

1510
15002 PY-Temporary Entrance Permits $477,100

200014-0009 Dept of Water Resources FY 24/25
TEPs $50,000 $50,000

180009-0007 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Property Manager $145,100 $145,100

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Temporary Entrance Permits $282,000 $282,000

1525
15006 PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposits $50,000

200014-0011 Dept of Water Resources FY 24/25
COE Deposits $50,000 $50,000

15007 PY-Court Ordered Entry Credits $0
200014-0011 Dept of Water Resources FY 24/25

COE Credits $0 $0
160 $1,254,600 $1,104,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

1600
16000 PM-Management $534,700

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Enviromental Permitting Staff $384,700 $384,700

220002-0003 GB Permit Engineer Inc Task Order 3 - FY 24/25
Enviromental Permitting Staff $150,000 $150,000

16003
16000 PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance $719,900

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Enviromental Permitting Staff $719,900 $719,900

170 $431,600 $0 $431,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1700

17000 HS-Management $431,600
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Health and Safety Staff $431,600 $431,600
180 $698,600 $0 $698,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

1800
18000 QM-Management & Auditing $698,600

190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Quality Management Staff $698,600 $698,600

190 $501,500 $0 $501,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1900

19000 ST-Management $501,500
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Sustainability Management Staff $501,500 $501,500
210 $444,300 $444,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2100
21000 GT-Management $444,300

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Geotech Management $444,300 $444,300

30 $13,938,700 $13,938,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
300 $13,938,700 $13,938,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

3000
30000 PIE-Management & Administration $1,141,900

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Management and Administrative Staff $1,141,900 $1,141,900

3005
30001 PIE-CEQA Engineering Support $0

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
CEQA Support Staff $0 $0

3010
30002 PIE-Facility Studies $5,657,900

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Facility Studies Staff $5,657,900 $5,657,900
Facility Studies Resources $0 $0

3011
30006 PIE-Project Definition Reports $6,937,300

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Project Definition Staff $6,937,300 $6,937,300
Project Definition Resources $0 $0

3025
30006 PIE-Permit Engineering Support Services $201,600

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Permit Engineering Support Services $201,600 $201,600

310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
3100

31000 PIF-Management $0
180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25

Management and Support Staff $0 $0

AD-Information Technology

PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration
PCA-Management

AD-IT Hardware

PMO-Property                           
PY-Management

PY-Temporary Entrance Permits

PY-Property Agents

PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit

PMO-Permitting Management
PM-Management

PMO-Health and Safety
HS-Management

PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance

ST-Management
PMO-Sustainability

QM-Management & Auditing
PMO-Quality Management

PI-Engineering                      
PIE-Management & Administration

PROGRAM INITIATION 

PMO-Geotechnical Management
GT-Management

PIE-Facility Studies

PI-Fieldwork
PIF-Management

PIE-Permit Engineering Support

PIE-Project Definition Reports

PIE-CEQA Engineering Support



FY 2024/25 Budget Detail by Vendor Agenda Item 4a | Attachment  3 |3

10 $19,727,300 $2,463,800 $9,528,700 $0 $1,310,000 $801,900 $608,000 $545,200 $497,200 $553,000 $371,900 $45,400 $5,000 $24,000 $40,000 $35,000 $24,000 $35,100 $37,700 $36,000 $2,500 $0 $102,000 $169,300 $150,000 $58,300 $37,900 $37,800 $15,600 $21,000 $250,000 $62,000 $0 $1,853,000 $6,000PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE
210019-0003 Santa Clara Valley Water District 

Field Work Management Services $0 $0

210018-0007 AECOM Task Order 10 - FY 24/25
Field Work Management Services $0 $0

3105
31001 PIF-Geotechnical Work $0

210018-0008 AECOM Task Order 10 - FY 24/25
Field Work Geotechnical $0 $0

DWR2021
3110

31002 PIF-Surveying $0
180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25 $0

3115
31003 PIF-Environmental Monitoring & Surveying $0

180006-0007 Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25
Environmental Monitoring and Surveying Staff $0 $0

40 $9,334,200 $0 $0 $9,334,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
410 $9,334,200 $0 $0 $9,334,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

4100
41001 PDPD-Geotechnical $9,334,200

230014-02 EBMUD Task Order 2 - FY 24/25
Management and Support Staff $0

210018-0010 AECOM Task Order 10 - FY 24/25
Field Work Management $3,779,900 $3,779,900
Field Work Geotechnical $5,554,300 $5,554,300

$43,000,200 $16,402,500 $9,528,700 $9,334,200 $1,310,000 $801,900 $608,000 $545,200 $497,200 $553,000 $371,900 $45,400 $5,000 $24,000 $40,000 $35,000 $24,000 $35,100 $37,700 $36,000 $2,500 $0 $102,000 $169,300 $150,000 $58,300 $37,900 $37,800 $15,600 $21,000 $250,000 $62,000 $0 $1,853,000 $6,000

PIF-Environmental Monitoring

PIF-Surveying

Totals

PIF-Geotechnical Work

PD-Project Delivery
PDPD-Project Geotechnical

PROGRAM DELIVERY


	Agenda
	Item 3a - Meeting Minutes
	Item 4a - FY 2024/25 Budget



